

FALL 2019 COURSE SCHEDULE

Registration Procedures, Course Listings, and Final Exam Schedule

September 3, 2019

Table of Contents

FALL 2019 ACADEMIC CALENDAR	1
PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES	2
3Ls	2
2Ls	2
1Ls	2
REGISTRATION PROCEDURES	2
Adding and Dropping Classes	2
Limited Enrollment Classes & Waitlists	3
Enrollment Limits and Enrollment Certification	3
Clinic Applications and Registration	3
Externship Applications and Registration	4
Distance Education Learning (online)	4
Independent Study	5
Changing Status (Part-Time or Full Time)	5
Cancellation of Classes	5
Pass/Fail Election	5
Attendance Policy	6
Tuition and Fee Refund Policy	6
CREDIT HOUR POLICY	7
Credit for Classroom Instruction	7
Fall and Spring Terms	7
Credit for Clinics and Externships	8
Credit for Independent Study	9
Credit for Student-Edited Law Journals	9
Credit for Moot Court, Mock Trial, and ADR Competitions	9
Credit for Teaching Assistants	10
JURIS DOCTOR REQUIREMENTS	11
Lockstep Classes	11
Upper Level Requirements for Graduation	11
Important Note on Upper Level Required Courses:	11
Experiential Requirement	12
Rigorous Writing Requirement	13
CONCENTRATIONS	14
NEW COURSES	15
COMMUNITY DEVLOPMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP LAW CLINIC (SPECIAL TOPICS)	15
	i

HOUSING LAW & POLICY SEMINAR (SPECIAL TOPICS)16
INTERNATIONAL OIL & GAS DISPUTE RESOLUTION (SPECIAL TOPICS)16
MARKETS FOR LAW SEMINAR: JURISDICTIONAL COMPETITION IN CORPORATE LAW AND BEYOND (SPECIAL TOPICS). 17
PRACTICAL LAWYERING WITH MODERN TECHNOLOGY (SPECIAL TOPICS)17
SECURITIES ETHICS & COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS)17
GLOBAL LAWYERING
ART, FASHION, FOOD & CULTURE: TRADE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CAMBODIA (FIELD TRIP, SPECIAL TOPICS)
JERSEY AND GUERNSEY: SOVREIGNTY, BREXIT AND THE EUROPEAN UNION: THE CHANNEL ISLANDS AND FINANCIAL REGULATION (FIELD TRIP, SPECIAL TOPICS)
FIRST SEMESTER LOCKSTEP SEQUENCE
First Semester Course Grid21
THIRD SEMESTER LOCKSTEP SEQUENCE
Third Semester Course Grid
UPPER LEVEL COURSE LISTINGS
UPPER LEVEL COURSE GRID
UPPER LEVEL COURSE GRID – WEEKEND & CONDENSED42
FINAL EXAM SCHEDULE
SPRING 2020 – TENTATIVE COURSE SCHEDULE
Tentative Spring 2020 Course Grid
Tentative Winter/Spring 2020 Weekend & Condensed Course Grid56
Tentative Spring 2020 Distance Education (Online) Courses61
SCHEDULE REVISIONS

FALL 2019 ACADEMIC CALENDAR

August 14	Graduation application open in Howdy for all students planning to graduate in December 2019
August 19	Orientation begins
August 26	Classes begin
August 30	Last day to add a course
August 30	Timely postmark deadline with the Texas Board of Law Examiners for the February Bar examination
September 2	Labor Day holiday
September 6	Last day to elect pass/fail option. Last day to drop a course.
September 27	Last day to apply for a December 2019 degree without a late fee
October 1	Timely deadline for first-year students to file a Declaration of Intent to Study Law with the Texas Board of Law Examiners
October 14-18	Fall break
November 4-8	Priority registration for winter 2020 and spring 2020
November 25	Last day of classes. Make-up for Labor Day.
November 26-27	Make-up days for inclement weather if needed
November 28-29	Thanksgiving holiday
December 3-13	Final exams
December 4	Last day to apply for December degree
December 13	Designated fall 2019 graduation date

PRIORITY REGISTRATION DATES & TIMES

Monday	March 25	7:00 am	3L	(56 or more earned hours by spring 2019)
Tuesday	March 26	7:00 am	2L	(31-55 earned hours by spring 2019)
Wednesday	March 27	7:00 am	1L	(23-30 earned hours by spring 2019)

3Ls

Monday, March 25 – Students who have 56 or more earned hours by the end of spring 2019

Beginning at 7:00 am, Monday, March 25, students with 56 or more earned hours by the end of spring 2019 may register for fall classes.

2Ls

Tuesday, March 26 – Students who have 31-55 earned hours by the end of spring 2019

Beginning at 7:00 am, Tuesday, March 26, students with 31–55 earned hours by the end of spring 2019 may register for fall classes.

1Ls

Wednesday, March 27 – Students who have 23-30 earned hours by the end of spring 2019

Beginning at 7:00 am, Wednesday, March 27, students with 23–30 earned hours by the end of spring 2019 may register for fall classes.

REGISTRATION PROCEDURES

There are several ways to register. (We cannot take telephone or faxed registration requests.)

- 1. <u>Howdy (click for link)</u> Available under the My Records tab. (*This cannot be used for limited enrollment courses or courses requiring professor approval*.) A registration tutorial can also be found there for your convenience.
- Electronic Registration Form. (click for link) This form should be used primarily for limited enrollment courses. It is available through the law school website Student Services page. If you choose to submit an electronic registration form for non-limited enrollment courses, please be aware that it could take up to 24-48 hours to process these forms.
- **3.** <u>Paper Registration Form. (click for PDF)</u> This form should be used primarily for limited enrollment courses or courses requiring professor approval. It is available through the law school website Student Services page and in the Student Services office. If you choose to submit a hard copy registration form for non-limited enrollment courses, please be aware that it could take up to 24-48 hours to process these forms.

Other Important Registration Rules

- You must register for limited enrollment courses and courses requiring professor approval either electronically through the law school website Student Services page or by submitting a hard copy to Student Services. Howdy registration is not available.
- Student Services will e-mail your @email.tamu.edu account if your registration request cannot be processed for any reason.

Adding and Dropping Classes

Students may add classes from March 25–August 30. After August 30, students may add classes only with the permission of the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and a late fee may be assessed. The last day to drop a course is September 6.

Limited Enrollment Classes & Waitlists

You must submit an Electronic or Paper Course Registration form to Student Services to register for limited enrollment classes (identified as such in the schedule). Student Services will register students for these classes prioritized by each student's earned hours. Students should submit the Course Registration form to Student Services on the day of their priority registration. Waitlisting for these classes will be prioritized by each student's earned hours. Student Services will notify by e-mail all students who have requested registration in these classes to let them know whether they are registered or waitlisted. If you do not see your registration on <u>Howdy</u>, check your law school e-mail or contact Student Services to inquire about your waitlist status.

Important message about waitlists: If you are waitlisted for a class, you must submit a course drop form to be removed from that waitlist. If a seat becomes available at any time and you have not submitted a course drop form, you will be registered for that class accordingly. If a seat becomes available and we cannot register you due to a time conflict or overload, and we cannot reach you, we will move to the next person on the waitlist. Please monitor your e-mail frequently if you are on a waitlist.

Enrollment Limits and Enrollment Certification

Full-time students may take 13 to 16.5 credit hours. Part-time students may take 8 to 12.5 credit hours. The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs must approve requests for overloads and underloads. Such requests are granted only under exceptional circumstances. Students must enroll in a minimum of six credits to be eligible for financial aid.

Students who work more than 20 hours a week may take no more than 12.5 credit hours, including non-classroom courses such as externship, moot court, and law review. Students enrolled in more than 12.5 credit hours must certify that they are not employed more than 20 hours per week. Full-time students who increase employment hours to more than 20 hours per week during the term must decrease their academic load to part time.

Clinic Applications and Registration

Students can find applications for each clinic on the law school's <u>Clinic webpage</u>. Clinic applications are reviewed throughout the year and students are accepted during the registration period on a rolling basis. Priority is given to applications received by March 22. Students are encouraged to apply as early as possible in order to secure a seat in the clinic of their choice for the semester they would like. Students who are admitted to a clinic will be notified and enrolled by the Clinical Program Office. Students are advised to review the <u>Clinic Registration & Application Information Packet</u>. Questions about the clinics or the application process can be answered by emailing <u>experiential@law.tamu.edu</u>.

Clinic enrollment requires that students complete or concurrently enroll in Professional Responsibility. Students who have not completed Professional Responsibility and are not registered for the class, will be automatically enrolled by Student Services. You may need to drop another course if there is a conflict.

Students interested in continuing their clinic experience may enroll in Advanced Clinic, a second semester two to fourcredit clinic, with the consent of the clinic faculty member. The Advanced Clinic course is eligible for experiential credit.

Please note:

- You can find information about each clinic at <u>www.law.tamu.edu/clinics</u>.
- Most clinical courses meet in the Clinical Program Office located in the Star-Telegram Building at 307 W. 7th Street, Fort Worth, Texas. It is a 0.6 mile walk from the Law School building to the clinical space.
- All 3 and 4 unit clinic courses require that students spend a minimum of 6-8 hours per week at the clinical space.
- Per our Academic Standards, students are expected to submit logs of their time to their supervising attorneys to receive credit. Your instructor will provide you with direction of how to keep track of your time.

- In order to provide all of our students with a clinical opportunity, you cannot enroll in more than one clinic in any one semester without the consent of the Associate Dean for Experiential Education.
- To avoid conflicts of interests, you may not enroll in an externship and a clinic in the same semester. Limited exceptions can be granted by the Associate Dean for Experiential Education if no actual or potential conflicts exists and the clinic director consents.
- If you plan to work in a law firm, government agency, or other unit engaged in providing legal services during the semester, you must disclose the employer's information so the clinical program can determine if there are any conflicts that prevent the student from enrolling in the clinic. A student enrolled in a clinic is required to report any employment or internship to both their clinic director and the Associate Dean for Experiential Education.
- Once a student is admitted to a clinic, the student must commit to attend a mandatory clinic orientation the first Friday of the semester from 12:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m.
- Students will not be allowed to drop clinics after the full first week of the semester.
- Unless a special accommodation is necessary, free student parking is not available in the clinic space. The cost to valet in the Star-Telegram Building is \$10. There is additional parking in the area that ranges from \$6 to \$10. Street metered parking is available on a first-come, first-served basis.

Externship Applications and Registration

There are opportunities part-time and full-time, both locally and nationally. Students can obtain a part-time placement in any field of practice and a residency (full-time) placement in any field of practice (excluding those in law firms) or can specialize in public policy. Please visit the <u>Externship website</u> page for additional information about externships.

<u>Part-time Externship</u>. Students registering for their first externship experience will enroll in the Externship course and attend the corresponding seminar. Students registering for a second externship will register for Externship II and participate in both group and individual meetings with their faculty supervisor.

- <u>Application Required</u>. Deadline to apply for part-time fall externships: August 1. Students interested must apply by deadline even if placement is not confirmed.
- Prerequisites: At least 29 completed hours; minimum 2.33 GPA; no honor code violations.
- This is a Pass/Fail course.
- This course counts toward the experiential requirement.
- Mandatory Orientation on Friday, August 30, from 12:00-4:00 p.m. (For first-time externships)

<u>Residency Externships</u>: Application and professor approval required before enrollment. Please visit the <u>Externship website</u> page for additional information regarding prerequisites, deadlines and course requirements for the Public Policy or Semester-in Practice programs.

Distance Education Learning (online)

A student may not earn more than a total of 30 credit hours toward the J.D. degree for approved distance education courses.

Students are expected to know how to manage computer issues and to have reliable technologies to fulfill course requirements. An up-to-date PC or Mac-based computer with access to high-speed internet is required.

Courses delivered online may be either synchronous or asynchronous. Synchronous online classes require students and instructors to be online at the same time. Lectures, discussions, chats, etc. occur at a specific time. All students must be online at that specific hour in order to participate.

With asynchronous online courses, lectures, assignments, and other materials are posted online and students may access the material at any time, although the instructor generally sets a definite time period in which students may participate in each online class.

Hybrid courses (also known as blended courses) include both face-to-face classroom meetings and an online component. The online component may be either synchronous or asynchronous.

Independent Study

Independent Study is a one-credit course graded on a pass/fail basis. To receive credit, the student must spend at least 60 hours during the semester in which the student enrolls in Independent Study. Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours and submitting the log to the supervising faculty member at the end of the semester.

A student may satisfy an independent study by researching and writing a paper of at least 10 pages or reading materials assigned by the sponsoring faculty member. Assigned readings must relate to a particular theme, and the student must produce either a single descriptive paper illustrating a thorough understanding of the subject or a series of papers summarizing the contents of the assigned reading materials. A student may earn no more than two credits through Independent Study.

Students may not enroll in an Independent Study without the consent of a faculty sponsor, who must be a full-time faculty member. The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs may approve Independent Study credit with an adjunct faculty member if a full-time faculty member acts as a co-sponsor for the student and reviews the student's work product.

Changing Status (Part-Time or Full Time)

Students who have not completed their lockstep courses may change status only under the conditions set out in Academic Standard 11.1 found in the <u>Student Handbook</u>. Students who have completed their lockstep classes may change status only with the approval of the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs before registration for the semester or session in which the change would be effective.

Cancellation of Classes

Classes may be cancelled for low enrollment. This decision is made by the Associate Dean for Academic Affairs.

Pass/Fail Election

You must designate the election of the pass/fail option by submitting an <u>Electronic</u> or <u>Paper</u> Pass/Fail Request Form to Student Services no later than Friday, September 6, 2019. You will not be able to elect the pass/fail option when you register online. You must obtain the pass/fail election form from Student Services or the law school web site and submit the completed form to Student Services. To preserve anonymity, students must not communicate a pass/fail election to the professor.

A student may not elect to take a lockstep course, a required course, a course taken to satisfy a rigorous writing requirement, a course taken to satisfy the upper-level experiential requirement, or a course taken to satisfy the requirements for a certificate program on a pass/fail basis, unless the course is offered only on a pass/fail basis.

Student Services must first verify your eligibility for pass/fail credit. Please review section 8.5 of the law school's Academic Standards found in the <u>Student Handbook</u> for rules and limitations on pass/fail credits.

Students who began law school in 2015 or later may count up to 18 credit hours earned in courses graded on a pass-fail basis towards the total numbers of hours required for graduation and, within those 18 hours, may elect to take up to 3 credit hours of letter-graded courses pass-fail. To receive a P in these elected courses, student will need to receive a C or better. A student who receives below a C will receive the actual grade earned. This does not apply to courses graded only pass/fail.

Attendance Policy

Students on academic probation or academic warning who exceed 15% of the regularly scheduled class meetings (including make-ups) will be administratively withdrawn and receive no credit for the class. Students not currently on academic probation or academic warning who exceed 25% of the regularly scheduled class meetings (including make-ups) will be administratively withdrawn and receive no credit for the class. Any student withdrawn from a lockstep course will also be withdrawn from law school, pursuant to Academic Standards found in the <u>Student Handbook</u>. If withdrawal due to excessive absences in nonlockstep courses causes a student's enrolled hours to drop below eight credit hours in the fall or spring semester, the student will be administratively withdrawn from law school and must petition the Academic Standards Committee, under standard 9.6 found in the <u>Student Handbook</u>, for permission to continue in law school.

Students are expected to adhere to special attendance requirements for some classes, including, but not limited to, law clinics, intensive weekend classes, condensed format classes, and externships as published in these registration materials. Law clinics may have office attendance requirements in addition to classroom attendance requirements. Special attendance requirements are explained in the description of the courses to which they apply.

Official days and times for make-ups for cancelled classes:

All day classes	Monday-Friday	12:00 noon
All evening classes	Friday evening	

These are the official make-up times. An absence from a make-up scheduled during the official make-up time IS counted toward the maximum number of allowable absences for the class. An absence from a make-up scheduled at a time other than the official make-up time IS NOT counted.

Tuition and Fee Refund Policy

The tuition and refund policy can be found on the Current Students page of the law school website. Click <u>here</u> to view the policy. Please contact Student Business Services at 817-212-4081 with any additional questions.

CREDIT HOUR POLICY

A complete copy of the law school's <u>credit hour policy</u> is available on the law school's website. The following excerpt summarizes the relevant provisions of the credit hour policy for this term.

The Law School adheres to the federal¹ and ABA² definitions of a credit hour. ABA Standard 310(b) provides:

A "credit hour" is an amount of work that reasonably approximates:

(1) not less than one hour of classroom or direct faculty instruction³ and two hours of out-of-class student work⁴ per week for fifteen weeks, or the equivalent amount of work over a different amount of time; or

(2) at least an equivalent amount of work as required in subparagraph (1) of this definition for other academic activities as established by the institution, including simulation, field placement, clinical, co-curricular, and other academic work leading to the award of credit hours.⁵

The academic calendar at the Law School includes two fifteen-week semesters, the fall and spring terms, each of which includes a one week reading period/break from classes, and a two-week examination period. The summer term includes one seven week class session and a one-week examination period. The winter session is a one-week term with an examination, paper or project.

Credit for Classroom Instruction

Students are required to complete 90 credit hours to graduate. Each hour of classroom credit is based on at least 50 minutes of direct faculty instruction. For each credit hour of classroom instruction, students shall spend, on average, a minimum of 2 hours (based on a 60-minute hour) on out-of-class work during the semester. Clinics and externship hours are calculated differently. See below for further explanation on the credit hour policy for clinics and externships.

Fall and Spring Terms

A four-credit course will ordinarily meet for 240 minutes, or 4 hours, each week for 12 weeks, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 560 minutes, or 9.3 hours, on out-of-class work per week during the semester.

A three-credit course will ordinarily meet for 180 minutes, or 3 hours, each week, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 420 minutes, or 7 hours, of out-of-class work per week during the semester.

A two-credit course will ordinarily meet for 120 minutes, or 2 hours, each week, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 280 minutes, or 4.7 hours, on out-of-class work per week during the semester. Clinics and externship hours are calculated differently.

¹ 34 C.F.R. § 600.2 (2015), Regulations of the Offices of the Department of Education

² ABA Standards and Rules of Procedure for Approval of Law Schools (2018-2019), Standard 310(b)

³ "...fifty minutes suffices for one hour of classroom or direct faculty instruction." Interpretation 310-1, ABA Standards and Rules of Procedure for Approval of Law Schools (2018-2019).

⁴ "An 'hour' for out-of-class student work is sixty minutes." Interpretation 310-1, ABA Standards and Rules of Procedure for Approval of Law Schools (2018-2019).

⁵ABA Standards and Rules of Procedure for Approval of Law Schools (2018-2019), Standard 310(b)

A one-credit course will ordinarily meet for 60 minutes, or one hour, each week, followed by an examination period. Students are expected to spend, on average, a minimum of 140 minutes, or 2.3 hours, on out-of-class work per week during the semester.

If a class does not meet every week or does not have an examination, an equivalent amount of time will be allocated during the term to direct classroom instruction and student out-of-class work per week.

Credit for Clinics and Externships

Each Law School clinic and externship placement includes a classroom component. The amount and level of credit awarded in each clinic or externship placement depends on the amount of time allocated to the classroom component and to student clinical and extern work. Depending on the clinic or extern placement, students will spend at least 42.5 hours in and out-of-class during the term for each hour of academic credit earned. In addition, students enrolling in a clinic or externship for the first time must attend a required orientation. Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours for review by a faculty member at the end of each semester.

Clinics

Students enrolled in a clinic for the first time are required to attend weekly class sessions as set forth in the chart below and must devote, on average, a minimum of the following hours of out-of-class work per week over a twelve-week semester.

# of Credits	Class Meeting Hours	Out-of-Class Work
2	2 hours per week	5 hours per week
3	2 hours per week	8.5 hours per week
4	2 hours per week Patent Clinic and Probate & Estate Planning Clinic Only	12 hours per week Patent Clinic and Probate & Estate Planning Clinic Only
4	3 hours per week	11 hours per week
5	3 hours per week	14.5 hours per week
6	3 hours per week	18 hours per week

Continuing Clinic Students

Students who have completed one semester of a clinic may continue in that same clinic for a subsequent semester for two, three, or four credits, with the approval of the clinic instructor. The number of credits is to be determined by the student and instructor. All continuing clinic students are required to attend six one-hour class sessions scheduled

throughout the semester and to contribute to clinic orientation. Students enrolling as a continuing clinic student must devote, on average, a minimum of the following hours of out-of-class work per week, over a twelve-week semester:

No. of Credits	Out-of-class work	
2 credits	7 hours	
3 credits	10.5 hours	
4 credits	14 hours	

Externships

Students enrolled in externships for the first time must attend a seminar. Students enrolled in externships for a second time must attend individual and group meetings led by the Externship Program Director. Students enrolled in Residency Externship-Public Policy attend a corresponding seminar. Please see registration materials for the externship seminar or meeting schedule.

Students enrolled in an externship must devote, on average, the following hours of out-of-class work for the externship placement per week:

No. of Credits	Hours at Placement
2 credits	8 hours (over 10 weeks)
3 credits	12 hours (over 10 weeks)
4 credits	16 hours (over 10 weeks)
9 credits	34 hours (over 12 weeks)
10 credits	37.5 hours (over 12 weeks)
11 credits	35 hours (over 14 weeks)
12 credits	38.5 hours (over 14 weeks)

Travel time does not count for hours. Academic credit is awarded on a pass/fail basis.

Credit for Independent Study

Students enrolled in Independent Study are eligible to receive one hour of academic credit for performing at least 60 hours on the assignment during the term in which the student is enrolled. Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours and submitting the log to the supervising faculty member at the end of the semester. Academic credit is awarded on a pass/fail basis.

Credit for Student-Edited Law Journals

Student members of law journals are eligible to receive one hour of academic credit per semester for performing at least 60 hours of academically-related work, which may include completion of a note or comment, reading and evaluating journal submissions, and editing and cite-checking articles. Students on the board of editors who are performing editorial functions for the law journals are eligible to receive up to two credits per semester for performing at least 100 hours of academically-related work. Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours for review by the faculty advisor of the journal at the end of each semester. Academic credit is awarded on a pass/fail basis.

Credit for Moot Court, Mock Trial, and ADR Competitions

Depending on the competition, students who participate in Mock Trial, Moot Court and ADR competitions are eligible to receive up to two hours academic credit per semester for each 45 hours of academically-related work, including brief writing, appellate advocacy, trial advocacy, negotiation, mediation, or arbitration (and excluding time to travel to

competitions). Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours for review by a faculty member at the end of each semester. Academic credit is awarded on a pass/fail basis.

Credit for Teaching Assistants

Students who serve as teaching assistants in the Academic Support Program, the Legal Writing Program, or the Professional Identity Program are eligible to receive one hour of academic credit per semester for performing at least 50 hours of academically-related work, including mentoring students in study skills, time management, exam preparation, legal writing, or other critical academic skills. Students are responsible for keeping a log of their hours for review by a faculty member at the end of each semester. Academic credit is awarded on a pass/fail basis.

JURIS DOCTOR REQUIREMENTS

J.D. students are advised to consult the Student Handbook for the applicable academic standards governing the students' graduation requirements at the law school. The following summary provides guidance to students based on the requirements set forth in the Student Handbook, but is not a substitute for the official requirements contained in the Student Handbook.

No required courses may be elected as pass/fail.

Lockstep Classes

The lockstep courses for students who began law school in fall 2016 are: Civil Procedure; Constitutional Law; Contracts; Criminal Law; LARW I & II; Legislation & Regulation; Professional Identity; Property; and Torts. Please see the <u>Student</u> <u>Handbook</u> for a more detailed explanation of the sequence of the lockstep curriculum.

The lockstep courses for students who began law school in or after fall 2017 are: ADR Survey; Civil Procedure; Contracts; Criminal Law; LARW I & II; Legislation & Regulation; Professional Identity; Property; and Torts. Please see the <u>Student</u> <u>Handbook</u> for a more detailed explanation of the sequence of the lockstep curriculum.

Upper Level Requirements for Graduation

Students who began law school in or before fall 2016 must successfully complete these upper-level courses before graduation:

- Business Associations I
- Criminal Procedure
- Evidence
- LARW III
- Professional Responsibility
- Wills and Estates

Students who began law school in or after fall 2017 must successfully complete these upper-level courses during their second year of law school and before graduation:

- Constitutional Law
- Professional Responsibility

In addition, students who began law school in or after fall 2017 must successfully complete a LARW III course before graduation.

Important Note on Upper Level Required Courses:

2019-2020 Academic Year

For course rotations and to assist in your academic planning, please review "<u>Planning Your Course of Study</u>," available on the law school website. (Please note that this document is updated in the spring of each year.) The document includes a listing of when advanced required and core courses will generally be offered by semester and division.

Experiential Requirement

Students who began law school in fall 2016 must successfully complete a minimum of six hours of experiential coursework.

Students who began law school in or after fall 2017 must successfully complete a minimum of six hours of experiential coursework. As part of the six credit hours, students must successfully complete an approved externship or clinic that involves advising or representing one or more actual clients or serving as a third-party neutral.

The following fall classes count toward the overall experiential requirement:

- Advanced Clinic (2-4)
- Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6)
- Externship (2-4)
- Externship II (2-4)
- Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6)
- Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6)
- Innocence Project (2)
- LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2)
- LARW III: Contract Drafting (2)
- LARW III: Criminal Law Drafting (2)
- LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2)
- LARW III: How the Deals Get Done (3)
- LARW III: Oil and Gas Drafting (2)
- LARW III: Public Policy Drafting (2)
- Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6)
- Moot Court Appellate Advocacy (1)
- Negotiation Theory and Practice Practicum (3)
- Nonprofit Organizations (2)
- Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2)
- Probate and Estate Planning Clinic (4)
- Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6)
- Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3)
- Trial Advocacy Practicum (3)

The following fall classes count toward the live client component of the overall experiential requirement:

- Advanced Clinic (2-4)
- Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6)
- Externship (2-4)
- Externship II (2-4)
- Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6)
- Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6)
- Innocence Project (2)
- Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6)
- Probate and Estate Planning Clinic (4)
- Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6)

Rigorous Writing Requirement

Students must satisfy the rigorous writing requirement by completing a law journal comment; or by taking a seminar or independent study, completing the required paper, and earning a grade of at least a B- on the paper. Please review section 3.4 of the law school's Academic Standards found in the <u>Student Handbook</u> for rules and limitations on the rigorous writing requirement.

The following fall classes can satisfy this requirement:

- Biotechnology, Pharmaceuticals, and Business Seminar (SPTP)
- Death Penalty Seminar
- Housing Law & Policy Seminar (SPTP)
- Journal of Property Law
- Law and Science Seminar
- Law Review
- Markets for Law Seminar: Jurisdictional Competition in Corporate Law and Beyond (SPTP)
- Supreme Court Seminar

CONCENTRATIONS

A concentration is a specialized course of study analogous, in part, to a major in college. Earning a concentration is an official acknowledgment, and a representation to employers, that a student has developed a certain expertise in a particular area of the law.

Certificates of concentration will be available to students once they have satisfied the requirements for the applicable concentration program. Generally, each concentration requires a grade point average of at least 2.33 in at least 14-16 hours of related, qualifying courses. Questions about the law school's concentrations, including the course requirements for each, should be directed to the faculty supervisor for the particular concentration:

Business Law	Prof. William Magnuson
Criminal Law, Justice, & Policy	Prof. Cynthia Alkon
Dispute Resolution	Prof. Nancy Welsh
Energy Law	Prof. Gabriel Eckstein
Environmental Law	Prof. Gabriel Eckstein
Estate Planning	Prof. Terri Helge
Family Law	Prof. Celestina Contreras
Intellectual Property	Prof. Peter Yu
Public Policy (Domestic)	Prof. Lisa Rich
Public Policy (International)	Prof. Charlotte Ku
Water Law	Prof. Gabriel Eckstein
Workplace Law	Prof. Michael Green

Concentration requirements and applications can be found on the law school website.

NEW COURSES

Course descriptions for new courses can be found in this section below. Course descriptions for all other courses can be found on the law school website on the Courses webpage. <u>Click here for the link.</u>

COMMUNITY DEVLOPMENT AND ENTREPRENEURSHIP LAW CLINIC (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-610	CRN 39363
Credits 4-6	Professor: Luz Herrera

The Community Development Clinic in the Fall 2019 semester will be offered together with the Entrepreneurship Law Clinic.

Students in the Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic help clients choose, form, and operate their businesses and nonprofits. Students will be assigned actual clients with real-world business interests to represent. Your work may involve sole proprietorships, partnerships, corporations, nonprofit organizations, or LLCs, with needs ranging from formation to effective operation, depending on the needs of your clients. The Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic offers students interested in entrepreneurship, housing, and community advocacy an opportunity to work on a range of legal issues that impact community viability. Students in this clinic will learn: client interviewing;

- counseling clients about choice of entity and structuring considerations;
- preparing entity formation and governance documents (such as certificate of formation, bylaws, and operating agreements);
- preparing memoranda and letters to clients regarding the maintenance and operation of their new entities;
- drafting contracts, such as confidentiality agreements, non-disclosure agreements, and employment or independent contractor agreements;
- managing client files throughout using law practice management software of the sort common to law firms large and small;
- strategic planning; and
- community legal education.

Your client work will be supervised and written work product reviewed by one or more attorneys, each with years of experience forming and operating of business entities. You will be introduced to and work with the same materials these attorneys use in daily life, develop the oral and written skills needed for effective client work, collaborate with your colleagues, and enjoy multiple opportunities for feedback along the way.

Mandatory orientation on Friday, August 30, from 12:00-4:00 p.m. Due to ethical obligations in representing clients, students will not be allowed to drop the course after August 30.

This course counts toward the experiential requirement.

Prerequisite: Professional Responsibility (may be taken concurrently)

Application Required, priority for applications submitted by March 22. No Howdy registration.

HOUSING LAW & POLICY SEMINAR (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-602	CRN 39393
Credits 2	Professor: Lisa Alexander

This seminar will explore a range of topics regarding the law and policy of housing. Since 2018 was the fiftieth anniversary of the creation of the Fair Housing Act (FHA), the primary federal statute that promotes housing equity in the U.S., the course will focus on the substantial role that the FHA plays in U.S. housing law and policy. The course will also address the legal, business, and policy considerations that underlie efforts to enhance U.S.-based moderate- and low-income urban and rural communities through the development of affordable housing and commercial real estate. The role of private entities as well as all levels of government will be explored. We will also consider the housing market in the United States, for both renters and homeowners. Topics may include laws and policies to promote housing affordability, exclusionary zoning/inclusionary zoning, the subprime mortgage crisis, government housing programs, and housing discrimination. **The central questions in this course are: "How has the law shaped U.S housing markets?" and "What roles do lawyers play in affordable housing and CED efforts?"**

We will address these questions from multiple perspectives including: (1) learning the doctrinal and substantive legal skill sets of affordable housing and CED lawyers; (2) performing in-class exercises; and (3) hearing guest speakers. **The main methods of evaluation in this course will be class participation, in class-exercises, and final seminar papers.**

Prerequisite: All lockstep courses.

INTERNATIONAL OIL & GAS DISPUTE RESOLUTION (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-604CRN 394002 CreditProfessor: Guillermo Garcia Sanchez

This course introduces students to transactional law and negotiations in an international oil and gas context. Through lectures and discussions students will learn the basics of international petroleum transactions; how international oil companies draft contractual provisions, negotiate deals with governments, and adopt best practices in their operations. The course provides hands-on, practical negotiation experience through participation in a series of simulated exercises where the student role-plays a lawyer representing a client on one side of an acquisition of oil and gas exploration rights in a foreign country.

Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

MARKETS FOR LAW SEMINAR: JURISDICTIONAL COMPETITION IN CORPORATE LAW AND BEYOND (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-605CRN 394272 CreditProfessor: Robert B. Ahdieh, Dean & Anthony G. Buzbee Endowed Dean's Chair

This seminar – which will focus on corporate and securities law, but may also be of interest to students who wish to write papers on environmental law, health law, family law, and other areas characterized by a mix of federal and state law – will explore the dynamic that emerges when multiple jurisdictions compete to produce legal rules. By contrast with our conventional ideas about how law is created, the law emerges in these settings through a kind of "market." As one writer has described it, law is a "product" in these circumstances: a good to be priced, bought, and sold. Corporate law – given the role of state competition in its creation – will serve as our case study. Through relevant readings and your papers' exploration of jurisdictional competition in environmental law, family law, health law, bank regulation, criminal law, and (of course) corporate/securities law, though, we will seek to understand the nature and wisdom of markets for law more generally.

Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

PRACTICAL LAWYERING WITH MODERN TECHNOLOGY (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-606CRN 394411 CreditProfessor: Tennessee Walker & Travis Patterson

Today's law students think differently and are more tech savvy than most established practitioners—this is a good thing. Modern law students should be taught to use their built-in skillset to benefit their clients and further their careers. This practical litigation skills course will teach students to capitalize on their generational skillset—positioning them to be valuable assets to both clients and employers. Students will learn the benefits of using modern thinking and modern technology for, among other things, client communications, gathering evidence, working a case up for trial, evidence presentation, brand building, and business development.

Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

SECURITIES ETHICS & COMPLIANCE (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-607CRN 394612 CreditProfessor: Dee Raiborn & David Woodcock

A strong ethics and compliance program is critical to ensuring that businesses, firms, executives, and boards comply with the myriad laws and regulations governing securities. Lawyers play a key role in ethics and compliance across a wide range of regulated entities. This course will discuss this topic in the context of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), the Department of Justice (DOJ), state regulators, self-regulatory organizations, and private securities plaintiffs. Topics will include: the definition of a security; the general statutory framework governing enforcement actions; how the SEC investigates to ensure compliance; financial reporting and the role of gatekeepers; insider trading policies and prevention; specialized areas of special compliance concern; compliance in a highly regulated entity; compliance and risk management; the role of private securities class action/derivative litigation. Students are required to conduct an investigatory interview of the type that would be required in an internal or government investigation when a suspected compliance issue arises.

Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

GLOBAL LAWYERING

ART, FASHION, FOOD & CULTURE: TRADE AND SUSTAINABLE DEVELOPMENT IN CAMBODIA (FIELD TRIP, SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7830-601CRN 394822.5 CreditsProfessor: Irene Calboli and Jeff Slattery

This course will provide students with an opportunity to learn about international and domestic legal issues related to trade and sustainable development in the fast-growing nation of Cambodia. Students will explore the progress of law, business, and economic interests from ancient to modern times in the context of agriculture, fashion, art, and cultural heritage. In each respect, students will consider the challenges and opportunities faced by governmental and non-governmental organizations, as well as national and foreign businesses operating within the country. A core part of the student experience will involve meeting with policy makers, diplomats, business executives, and other stakeholders to discuss their concerns about and ideas for the future of trade and sustainable development from local and global perspectives.

This course includes a field trip to Cambodia. Students will complete the Field Study Preparation for 0.5 credits as a Spring 2019 course with the Field Trip Completed in May and the Field Study Debrief, Reflection Exercises, and Research Project completed during the Fall 2019 semester for an additional 2.5 credits.

Prerequisite: No open registration. This course is a continuation of the Spring 2019 Global Lawyering course. Professor approval required.

Schedule:	Tuesday, August 20	2:00-4:15 pm
	Thursday, August 22	10:00 am-12:45 pm
	Friday, August 23	10:00am-12:45 pm & 2:00-3:30 pm
	Friday, September 13	1:00-2:00 pm
	Friday, October 11	1:00-2:00 pm

Attendance: Students must attend the entire classroom component to earn credit in the course. An absence for any reason will result in administrative withdrawal from the course.

JERSEY AND GUERNSEY: SOVREIGNTY, BREXIT AND THE EUROPEAN UNION: THE CHANNEL ISLANDS AND FINANCIAL REGULATION (FIELD TRIP, SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7830-602 CRN 39483

2.5 Credit Professor: Charlotte Ku and Andrew Morriss, Dean, School of Innovation

As jurisdictions that operate autonomously from British law, Jersey and Guernsey have operated neither completely inside nor outside of the European Union. As such, they have served as an investment gateway to Europe, but also are a source of regulatory know how on operating in the EU's shadow—knowledge of particular importance now to a post-Brexit UK. As international financial centers, they play a role in enforcing sanctions, tax obligations, and controls on money laundering and terrorist financing. The Global Lawyering Course will provide students the opportunity to see this environment directly through meetings with government officials, regulators, and practitioners both from the law and financial sectors.

This course includes a field trip to Jersey. All short study field courses will be in three segments for a total of 3 credits graded. Students will complete the Field Study Preparation for 0.5 credits as a Spring 2019 course with the Field Study Trip Completed in May and the Field Study Debrief and Reflection Exercises completed during the Fall 2019 semester for an additional 2.5 credits.

Prerequisite: No open registration. This course is a continuation of the Spring 2019 Global Lawyering course. Professor approval required.

Schedule:	Friday, September 13	1:00-3:30 pm
	Friday, September 20	1:00-3:30 pm
	Friday, September 27	1:00-3:30 pm
	Friday, October 4	1:00-3:30 pm
	Friday, October 11	1:00-3:30 pm

Attendance requirements: Students must attend the entire classroom component to earn credit in the course. An absence for any reason will result in administrative withdrawal from the course.

FIRST SEMESTER LOCKSTEP SEQUENCE

Before the semester begins, the Admissions Department will let you know which section you are assigned to and who your professor will be.

All *full-time and part-time students* will be registered for LARW I at one of these times:

<u>Course #</u>	Course Name	<u>Hrs</u>	Professor	<u>Days</u>	<u>Time</u>
LAW-7001-601	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §1	3	Rich	ΤR	10:20-11:50 am
LAW-7001-602	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §2	3	Larson	ΤR	10:20-11:50 am
LAW-7001-603	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §3	3	Pauli	ΤR	10:20-11:50 am
LAW-7001-604	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §4	3	Sobol	ΤR	10:20-11:50 am
LAW-7001-605	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §5	3	Murphy	ΤR	10:20-11:50 am
LAW-7001-606	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §6	3	Larson	ΤR	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7001-607	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §7	3	Pauli	ΤR	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7001-608	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §8	3	Pierce	ΤR	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7001-609	Legal Analysis, Research & Writing I §9	3	Kaspar-Coker	ΤR	3:10-4:40 pm

All *full-time and part-time students* will be registered for Civil Procedure, Professional Identity *and* Torts at one of these times.

<u>Course #</u> LAW-7005-601 LAW-7110-601	<u>Course Name</u> Civil Procedure §1 Professional Identity §1	<u>Hrs</u> 4	<u>Professor</u> Welsh	Days T R F	<u>Time</u> 8:40-10:00 am
	(9/6, 9/27, 10/11, 11/1)* (10/4, 10/25)**	.5	Short	F* F**	11:00 am-12:00 pm 10:20-11:20 am
LAW-7005-602	Civil Procedure §2	4	Pierce	TRF	8:40-10:00 am
LAW-7110-602	Professional Identity §2	.5	Short		
	(9/4, 9/25, 10/9, 10/30)*			W*	10:50-11:50 am
	(10/4, 10/25)**			F**	10:20-11:20 am
LAW-7005-603	Civil Procedure §3	4	Vishnubhakat	ΜW	9:40-11:50 am
LAW-7110-603	Professional Identity §3	.5	Short		
	(9/4, 9/25, 10/9, 10/30)*			W*	8:30-9:30 am
	(9/30, 10/21)**			M**	12:00-1:00 pm
LAW-7042-601	Torts §1	4	Short	WF	1:10-3:20 pm
LAW-7042-602	Torts §2	4	Reilly	W F	1:10-3:20 pm

All *full-time students* will be registered for Legislation & Regulation at one of these times.

Course #	Course Name	<u>Hrs</u>	Professor	<u>Days</u>	<u>Time</u>
LAW-7418-601	Legislation & Regulation §1	3	Sobol	ΤR	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7418-602	Legislation & Regulation §2	3	Phillips	ΤR	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7418-603	Legislation & Regulation §3	3	Helge	ΤR	10:20-11:50 am

First Semester Course Grid

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<u>8:30-9:30</u>	<u>8:30-9:30</u>	8:30-9:30 Professional Identity (.5) §3 Short Meets 9/4, 9/25, 10/9, 10/30	<u>8:30-9:30</u>	<u>8:30-9:30</u>
<u>8:40-10:00</u>	8:40-10:00 Civil Procedure (4) §1 Welsh §2 Pierce	<u>8:40-10:00</u>	8:40-10:00 Civil Procedure (4) §1 Welsh §2 Pierce	8:40-10:00 Civil Procedure (4) §1 Welsh §2 Pierce
9:40-11:50 Civil Procedure (4) §3 Vishnubhakat		9:40-11:50 Civil Procedure (4) §3 Vishnubhakat		
<u>10:20-11:20</u>				10:20-11:20 Professional Identity (.5) §§1 & 2 Short Meets 10/4, 10/25
<u>10:20-11:50</u>	10:20-11:50 LARW I (3) §1 Rich §2 Larson §3 Pauli §4 Sobol §5 Murphy Legislation & Regulation (3) §3 Helge	<u>10:20-11:50</u>	10:20-11:50LARW I (3)§1 Rich§2 Larson§3 Pauli§4 Sobol§5 MurphyLegislation &Regulation (3)§3 Helge	<u>10:20-11:50</u>
<u>10:50-11:50</u>	<u>10:50-11:50</u>	10:50-11:50 Professional Identity (.5) §2 Short Meets 9/4, 9/25, 10/9, 10/30	<u>10:50-11:50</u>	<u>10:50-11:50</u>

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<u>11:00-12:00</u>	<u>11:00-12:00</u>	<u>11:00-12:00</u>	<u>11:00-12:00</u>	11:00-12:00 Professional Identity (.5) §1 Short Meets 9/6, 9/27, 10/11, 11/1
12:00-1:00 Professional Identity (.5) §3 Short Meets 9/30, 10/21	12:00-1:00 Academic Support			
<u>1:10-3:20</u>	<u>1:10-3:20</u>	1:10-3:20 Torts (4) §1 Short §2 Reilly	<u>1:10-3:20</u>	1:10-3:20 Torts (4) §1 Short §2 Reilly
<u>1:30-3:00</u>	1:30-3:00 LARW I (3) §6 Larson §7 Pauli §8 Pierce Legislation & Regulation (3) §1 Sobol §2 Phillips	<u>1:30-3:00</u>	1:30-3:00 LARW I (3) §6 Larson §7 Pauli §8 Pierce Legislation & Regulation (3) §1 Sobol §2 Phillips	<u>1:30-3:00</u>
	3:10-4:40 LARW I (3) §9 Kaspar-Coker		3:10-4:40 LARW I (3) §9 Kaspar-Coker	

THIRD SEMESTER LOCKSTEP SEQUENCE

All *full-time third semester students* can register for Constitutional Law and Professional Responsibility at one of these times. Any full-time third semester student who does not successfully complete and receive credit for Constitutional Law or Professional Responsibility during the fall 2019 semester will be automatically enrolled in the spring 2020 semester.

Course #	<u>CRN</u>	Course Name	<u>Hrs</u>	Professor	<u>Days</u>	<u>Time</u>
LAW-7010-601		Constitutional Law §1	4	Penrose	ΤR	8:00-10:10 am
LAW-7010-602		Constitutional Law §2	4	Rambo	T R	1:10-3:20 pm
LAW-7091-601		Professional Responsibility §	13	Fortney	ΜW	8:40-10:10 am
LAW-7091-602		Professional Responsibility §	23	Fortney	ΜW	1:30-3:00 pm

All *part-time third semester students* <u>must</u> register for Legislation & Regulation and <u>can</u> register for Constitutional Law and Professional Responsibility at one of the times below. Any part-time third semester student who does not successfully complete and receive credit for Constitutional Law or Professional Responsibility during the fall 2019 semester will be automatically enrolled in the spring 2020 semester.

Course #	<u>CRN</u>	Course Name	<u>Hrs</u>	Professor	<u>Days</u>	<u>Time</u>
LAW-7010-601		Constitutional Law §1	4	Penrose	ΤR	8:00-10:10 am
LAW-7010-602		Constitutional Law §2	4	Rambo	T R	1:10-3:20 pm
LAW-7418-601		Legislation & Regulation §1	3	Sobol	T R	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7418-602		Legislation & Regulation §2	3	Phillips	ΤR	1:30-3:00 pm
LAW-7418-603		Legislation & Regulation §3	3	Helge	T R	10:20-11:50am
LAW-7091-601		Professional Responsibility §2	13	Fortney	ΜW	8:40-10:10 am
LAW-7091-602		Professional Responsibility §2	23	Fortney	ΜW	1:30-3:00 pm

Third Semester Course Grid

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY
	8:00-10:10 Constitutional Law		8:00-10:10 Constitutional Law
	§1 Penrose		§1 Penrose
8:40-10:10		8:40-10:10	
Professional		Professional	
Responsibility §1 Fortney		Responsibility §1 Fortney	
STRUCTUREY		31 Torticy	
	10:20-11:50		<u>10:20-11:50</u>
	Legislation & Regulation §3 Helge		Legislation & Regulation §3 Helge
	93 neige		33 neige
	<u>1:10-3:20</u>		<u>1:10-3:20</u>
	Constitutional Law §2 Rambo		Constitutional Law §2 Rambo
	92 Rambo		
<u>1:30-3:00</u>	<u>1:30-3:00</u>	<u>1:30-3:00</u>	<u>1:30-3:00</u>
Professional	Legislation & Regulation	Professional	Legislation & Regulation
Responsibility	§1 Sobol	Responsibility	§1 Sobol
§2 Fortney	§2 Phillips	§2 Fortney	§2 Phillips

UPPER LEVEL COURSE LISTINGS

	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
ACADEMIC SUPI		NG ASSISTANT	_			
AW-7910-601	39311	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	Murphy
Prerequisite: Prof	essor approval	l required; no Ho	wdy registra	tion. Pass/fail	course.	
ACCOUNTING FO	OR LAWYERS					
LAW-7108-601	39313	2	R	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Johnson
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
ADMINISTRATIV	/E LAW					
LAW-7113-601	39327	3	MW	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Pham
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
ADVANCED CLIN	IIC					
LAW-7121-601	CRN 39328	2 to 4	F*	12:00 PM	1:00 PM	Herrera
*Condensed cours	se meets: Sept	: 13, 27, Oct 11, N	Nov 8, and 22	2.		
Prerequisite: First	semester of c	linic. Professiona	l Responsibi	lity. No honor	code violatio	ns.
Application Requi	<mark>red,</mark> priority fo	r applications su	bmitted by N	March 22. No H	lowdy registr	ation.
This course count	s toward the e	xperiential and li	ve client cor	nponent requi	rements.	
		•				r August 30.
This course count	igations in rep	resenting clients,	, students m	ay not drop th		r August 30.
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient	igations in rep ation on Frida [,]	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror	, students m	ay not drop th		r August 30.
This course count Due to ethical obl	igations in rep ation on Frida [,]	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror	, students m	ay not drop th		r August 30. Alkon
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601	igations in rep ation on Frida ^y VIINAL PROCI 39329	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2	, students m n 12:00-4:00 W	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM	Alkon
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII	igations in rep ation on Frida VIINAL PROCI 39329 Ill lockstep cou	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2 Irses; (2) Crimina	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM	Alkon
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCI 39329 Ill lockstep cou nt course. No H	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2 Irses; (2) Crimina	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM	Alkon
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) <i>A</i> Limited enrollmer	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCI 39329 Ill lockstep cou nt course. No H	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2 Irses; (2) Crimina	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM	Alkon
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 Ill lockstep cou nt course. No H LAW 39330	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2 Irses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratic 2	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently	Alkon /).
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL LAW-7303-601	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 Ill lockstep cou nt course. No H LAW 39330	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2 Irses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratic 2	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently	Alkon /).
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) <i>A</i> Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL LAW-7303-601 Prerequisite: One	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 Ill lockstep cou nt course. No H LAW 39330	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror E DURE 2 Irses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratic 2	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently	Alkon /).
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL LAW-7303-601 Prerequisite: One ARBITRATION LAW-7201-601	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 All lockstep count t course. No H LAW 39330 year of law scl 39331	resenting clients, y, August 30, fror EDURE 2 urses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratic 2 hool in the full-ti 3	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W me or part-t T R	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM ime program. 8:40 AM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently 5:40 PM	Alkon v). Bradbury
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL LAW-7303-601 Prerequisite: One ARBITRATION	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 All lockstep count t course. No H LAW 39330 year of law scl 39331 year of law scl	resenting clients, y, August 30, from EDURE 2 urses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratio 2 hool in the full-tin 3 hool in the full-tin	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W me or part-t T R me or part-t	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM ime program. 8:40 AM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently 5:40 PM	Alkon v). Bradbury
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL LAW-7303-601 Prerequisite: One ARBITRATION LAW-7201-601 Prerequisite: One	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 All lockstep count t course. No H LAW 39330 year of law scl 39331 year of law scl	resenting clients, y, August 30, from EDURE 2 urses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratio 2 hool in the full-tin 3 hool in the full-tin	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W me or part-t T R me or part-t	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM ime program. 8:40 AM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently 5:40 PM	Alkon v). Bradbury
This course count Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient ADVANCED CRII LAW-7204-601 Prerequisite: (1) A Limited enrollmer AGRICULTURAL LAW-7303-601 Prerequisite: One ARBITRATION LAW-7201-601 Prerequisite: One Limited enrollmer	igations in rep ation on Friday VIINAL PROCE 39329 All lockstep count t course. No H LAW 39330 year of law scl 39331 year of law scl	resenting clients, y, August 30, from EDURE 2 urses; (2) Crimina lowdy registratio 2 hool in the full-tin 3 hool in the full-tin	, students m m 12:00-4:00 W I Procedure on. W me or part-t T R me or part-t	ay not drop th) p.m. 6:00 PM (may be taken 3:30 PM ime program. 8:40 AM	e course afte 8:10 PM concurrently 5:40 PM	Alkon v). Bradbury

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
BIOTECHNOLOG						
LAW-7900-601	39359	2	Т	8:00 AM	10:10 AM	r Ragavan
Prerequisite: All lo		S.				
Limited enrollmer	•		n.			
BUSINESS ASSO	CIATIONS					
LAW-7056-601	39360	3	T R	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Alexander
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
BUSINESS FUND	AMENTALS F	OR LAWYERS				
LAW-7552-601	39361	2	W	8:00AM	10:10AM	Snyder
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
CANNABIS LAW	, POLICY AND	BUSINESS				
LAW-7413-601	39362	3	T R	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Snyder
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
COMMUNITY DI	EVELOPMENT	AND ENTREPR	ENEURSHI	P CLINIC (SPE	CIAL TOPICS	5)
LAW-7900-610	39363	4 to 6	ΜW	3:40 PM	5:10 PM	Herrera
Prerequisite: Prof	essional Respo	nsibility (may be	taken conc	urrently).		
	evelopment C	linic in the Fall 20)19 semeste	er will be offere	d together w	ith the Entrepreneurship
Law Clinic.						
Application Requi						ation.
This course count		•		•		r August 20
Due to ethical obl Mandatory orient		-			e course arte	r August 30.
Manualory orient	ation on Friday	, August 30, Iroi	n 12:00-4:00	o p.m.		
COMPARATIVE	LAW					
LAW-7411-601	39364	2	S SU*	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	Calboli
				2:00 PM	5:15 PM	
*Condensed cours	se meets:	Saturday, A	ug 24	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	
				2:00 PM	5:15 PM	
		Sunday, Au	g 25	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	
				2:00 PM	5:15 PM	
		Saturday, S	ept 7	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	
				2:00 PM	5:15 PM	

Attendance: Students must attend the entire classroom component to earn credit in the course. An absence for any reason will result in administrative withdrawal from the course. Prerequisite: All lockstep courses.

9:00 AM

2:00 PM

12:15 PM

5:15 PM

Sunday, Sept 8

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
CONSTITUTIONA	LLAW§1					
LAW-7010-601	39365	4	T R	8:00 AM	10:10 AM	Penrose
Prerequisite: One	year of law sch	ool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
CONSTITUTIONA	LLAW § 2					
LAW-7010-602	39366	4	T R	1:10PM	3:20PM	Rambo
Prerequisite: One	year of law sch	ool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
COPYRIGHTS						
LAW-7203-601	39367	3	ΜW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Yu
Prerequisite: One	year of law sch	ool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
	CIAL CONCEPT	S				
LAW-7124-601	39368	3	MW	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Barnes
Prerequisite: One						
	,			1 0		
CRIMINAL PROC	EDURE					
LAW-7065-601	39369	3	T R	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Phillips
Prerequisite: One	year of law sch	ool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
DEATH PENALTY	SEMINAR					
LAW-7615-601	39370	2	S*	10:00 AM	3:00 PM	Garcia
*Condensed cours	e meets: Sept 3	7, 21, Oct 5, 19,	Nov 2 and 1	.6		
Prerequisite: All lo	ckstep courses					
Limited enrollmen	t course. No Ho	owdy registratio	on.			
EMPLOYMENT D	ISCRIMINATI	ON				
LAW-7248-601	39371	3	MW	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Green
Prerequisite: One	year of law sch	ool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
ENERGY LAW						
		n	N / N /	10.20 444	11:50 AM	Mormann
LAW-7408-601	39372	3	ΜW	10:20 AM	11.30 AM	WOITHAITH
LAW-7408-601 Prerequisite: One					11.50 AW	Wormann
	year of law sch				11.50 AW	Wormann
Prerequisite: One	year of law sch				9:15 PM	Guthrie
Prerequisite: One ESTATE & GIFT T LAW-7290-601	year of law sch AX 39373	ool in the full-ti 3	me or part-t M	ime program. 6:00 PM	9:15 PM	
Prerequisite: One ESTATE & GIFT T LAW-7290-601 Prerequisite: (1) O	year of law sch AX 39373	ool in the full-ti 3	me or part-t M	ime program. 6:00 PM	9:15 PM	Guthrie

Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
EXTERNSHIP						
LAW-7835-601	39375	2	Т	3:40 PM	5:10 PM	Becker
LAW-7835-602	39376	3				
LAW-7835-603	39378	4				

Prerequisite: At least 29 completed hours; no honor code violations. Pass/Fail course. Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

This course counts toward the experiential and live client component requirements. Mandatory orientation on Friday, August 30, from 12:00-4:00 p.m.

EXTERNSHIP II

LAW-7842-601	39382	2	*T R	5:30 PM	6:30 PM	Becker
LAW-7842-602	39385	3				
LAW-7842-603	39386	4				
- · ·						

Second semester Externship

Prerequisite: At least 29 completed hours; no honor code violations. Pass/Fail course.

Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

This course counts toward the experiential and live client component requirements.

*Course meets Thursday, Sept 19 and Tuesday, Oct 22.

FAMILY & VETERANS ADVOCACY CLINIC

LAW-7865S-601CRN TBA4 to 6T R3:40 PM5:10 PMFloresPrerequisite: Professional Responsibility (may be taken concurrently).Application Required, priority for applications submitted by March 22. No Howdy registration.This course counts toward the experiential and live client component requirements.Due to ethical obligations in representing clients, students may not drop the course after August 30.Mandatory orientation on Friday, August 30, from 12:00-4:00 p.m.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX

LAW-7319-601 39391 3 M W 1:30 PM 3:00 PM Lucas Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

FRESHWATER SUPPLIES CAPSTONE (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-609 1 W 1:15 PM 2:45 PM Eckstein Prerequisite: Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
GLOBAL LAWYE	RING: CAMBC	DIA: ART, FAS	HION, FOO	D & CULTURE	: TRADE AN	ID SUSTAINABLE
DEVELOPMENT	IN CAMBODIA	4				
LAW-7830-601	39482	2.5	*Condens	sed		Calboli & Slattery
*Condensed cours	se meets:	Tuesday, Αι	ugust 20	2:00 PM	4:15 PM	
		Thursday, A	ugust 22	10:00 AM	12:45 PM	
		Friday, Aug	ust 23	10:00 AM	12:45 PM	
		Friday, Aug	ust 23	2:00 PM	3:30 PM	

Friday, September 13

Friday, October 11 1:00 PM 2:00 PM Attendance: Students must attend the entire classroom component to earn credit in the course. An absence for any reason will result in administrative withdrawal from the course.

1:00 PM

2:00 PM

Prerequisite: Registration in the Spring 2019 Cambodia field trip course.

Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

GLOBAL LAWYERING: JERSEY AND GUERNSEY: SOVEREIGNTY, BREXIT, AND THE EUROPEAN UNION: THE CHANNEL ISLANDS AND FINANCIAL REGULATION

LAW-7830-602	39483	2.5	*Condense		Ku & Morriss	
*Condensed course	e meets:	Friday, S	eptember 13	1:00 PM	3:30 PM	
		Friday, S	eptember 20	1:00 PM	3:30 PM	
		Friday, S	eptember 27	1:00 PM	3:30 PM	
		Friday, C	October 4	1:00 PM	3:30 PM	
		Friday, C	October 11	1:00 PM	3:30 PM	

Attendance: Students must attend the entire classroom component to earn credit in the course. An absence for any reason will result in administrative withdrawal from the course. Prerequisite: Registration in the Spring 2019 Cambodia field trip course.

Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

HOUSING LAW & POLICY SEMINAR (SPECIAL TOPICS)

LAW-7900-602	39393	2	Т	1:10 PM	3:20 PM	Alexander
Prerequisite: All loc	kstep courses.					
Limited enrollment	course. No How	dy registration	l.			

IMMIGRANT RIGHTS CLINIC

LAW-7101-601	39394	4 to 6	ΜW	3:40 PM	5:10 PM	Marouf
Proroquisito: Prof	occional Pocho	ncibility (may b	o takon conc	urronthy		

Prerequisite: Professional Responsibility (may be taken concurrently).

<u>Application Required</u>, priority for applications submitted by March 22. No Howdy registration.

This course counts toward the experiential and live client component requirements.

Due to ethical obligations in representing clients, students may not drop the course after August 30. Mandatory orientation on Friday, August 30, from 12:00-4:00 p.m.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
IMMIGRATION I	AW					
LAW-7332-601	CRN 39395	3	MW	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Pham
Prerequisite: One	year of law scho	ol in the full-ti	me or part-	time program.		
INDEPENDENT S	TUDY					
LAW-7816-601	CRN TBA	1				
Prerequisite: This	course must be	arranged with	a full-time p	professor.		
Professor approva	al required; no H	owdy registrat	ion.			
Pass/Fail course.						
INNOCENCE PRO	DJECT					
LAW-7869-601	39397	2	R	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Ware
Prerequisite: Prof	essional Respon	sibility (may be	e taken conc	urrently).		
Application Requi	red, priority for a	applications su	bmitted by	March 22. No I	Howdy regist	ration.
This course count	s toward the exp	periential and l	ive client co	mponent requi	irements.	
Due to ethical obl	igations in repre	senting clients	, students m	nay not drop th	e course afte	er August 30.
Mandatory orient	ation on Friday,	August 30, fro	m 12:00-4:0	0 p.m.		
INTERNATIONAI		ITS Ι Δ\ <i>Ν/ (</i> SPF		(S)		
LAW-7900-603	39398	3	MW	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Markovic
Prerequisite: One	vear of law scho	-				
·	,		•	1 0		
INTERNATIONAL	L LITIGATION					
LAW-7368-601	39399	3	ΜW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	George
Prerequisite: One	year of law scho	ool in the full-ti	me or part-	time program.		
INTERNATIONA	LOIL & GAS DI	SPUTE RESOL	UTION (SP	ECIAL TOPICS)	
LAW-7900-604	39400	2	R	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Garcia Sanchez
Prerequisite: One	year of law scho	ool in the full-ti	me or part-	time program.		
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no Ho	wdy registratio	on.			
INTERNATIONAL	L TAXATION	CANCELLED)			
LAW-7515-601	39401	2	F*	10:00 AM	4:00 PM	Byrnes
Prerequisite: Fede	eral Income Tax.					
*Condensed cours	se meets: Sept 2	0, 27, Oct 4, 1 1	L , 25, and N	ov 8.		
INTERNET LAW						
	20402	2		40.00 444		

LAW-7223-601394023M W10:20 AM11:50 AMHollandPrerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
JOURNAL OF PR	OPERTY LAW					
LAW-7933-601	39474	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	Vishnubhakat
LAW-7932-601	39475	2				
Prerequisite: Prof	essor approval	required.				
No Howdy registra	ation. Pass/fail	course.				
JUVENILE JUSTIC	CE					
LAW-7383-601	39403	3	MW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Spurlock
Prerequisite: (1) C concurrently).)ne year of law	school in the fu	ll-time or pa	rt-time progra	am, (2) Crimin	al Procedure (may be take
LABOR LAW						
LAW-7389-601	39404	3	ΜW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Green
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
LAND USE LAW						
LAW-7401-601	39405	3	T R	8:40 AM	10:10 AM	Mulvaney
Prerequisite: (1) C	One year of law	school in the fu	ll-time or pa	rt-time progra	am; (2) Prope	rty.
LARW III: APPEL	LATE DRAFTI	NG				
LAW-7785-601	39407	2	М	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Spence
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no H	owdy registratic	on.			
This course count	s toward the e	xperiential requi	irement.			
LARW III: CONTI		NG				
LAW-7780-601	39409	2	W	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Kaplan
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no H	owdy registratic	on.			
This course count	s toward the e	xperiential requi	irement.			
LARW III: CRIMI	NAL LAW DR	AFTING				
LAW-7777-601	39410	2	М	1:10PM	3:20PM	Kaspar-Coker
Prerequisite: (1) C concurrently))ne year of law	school in the fu	ll-time or pa	rt-time progra	am; (2) Crimin	al Procedure (may be take

Limited enrollment course; no Howdy registration.

This course counts toward the experiential requirement.

	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
LARW III: DRAF1	FING FOR THE	E GENERAL PRA	CTITIONER			
LAW-7789-601	39412	2	Т	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Kiser
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-t	ime or part-t	ime program.		
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no H	lowdy registratio	on.			
This course count	s toward the e	xperiential requ	irement.			
LARW III: ENVIR		LITIGATION DR	AFTING			
LAW-7894-601	39414	2	М	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Slobodin
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-t	ime or part-t	ime program.		
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no H	lowdy registratio	on.			
LARW III: ESTAT		RATION DRAFT	ING			
LAW-7787-601	39415	2	W	3:30 PM	5:40 PM	Fields
concurrently).	·			rt-time progra	m; (2) Wills a	and Estates (may be take
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no H	lowdy registratio	on.			
LARW III: HOW	THE DEALS G	ET DONE				
_AW-7790-601	39416	3	T R	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Newman
Prerequisite: (1) C	One year of law	v school in the fu	Ill-time or pa	rt-time progra	m; (2) Busine	ess Associations I.
Limited enrollmer	nt course; no H	lowdy registratio	on.			
			iromont			
This course count	s toward the e	xperiential requ	irement.			
			irement.			
LARW III: OIL &			T	1:10PM	3:20PM	Sullivan
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601	GAS DRAFTIN 39417	IG 2	т			
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 Dne year of law	NG 2 v school in the fu	T Ill-time or pa			
This course count LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer This course count	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H	IG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio	T Ill-time or pa on.			
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer This course count	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H ts toward the e	IG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ	T Ill-time or pa on.			
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer This course count	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H ts toward the e	IG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ	T Ill-time or pa on.			
LARW III: OIL & AW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C imited enrollmer This course count LARW III: PUBLIC AW-7793-601	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H ts toward the e C POLICY DRA 39418	VG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ AFTING 2	T Ill-time or pa on. irement. T	rt-time progra 3:30 PM	m; (2) Oil & (Gas.
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer This course count LARW III: PUBLIC LAW-7793-601 Prerequisite: One	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H is toward the e C POLICY DRA 39418 is year of law scl	NG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ AFTING 2 hool in the full-t	T Ill-time or pa on. irement. T ime or part-t	rt-time progra 3:30 PM	m; (2) Oil & (Gas.
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer This course count LARW III: PUBLIC LAW-7793-601 Prerequisite: One Limited enrollmer	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H ts toward the e C POLICY DRA 39418 tyear of law sci nt course; no H	VG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ AFTING 2 hool in the full-t lowdy registratio	T Ill-time or pa on. irement. T ime or part-t on.	rt-time progra 3:30 PM	m; (2) Oil & (Gas.
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer This course count LARW III: PUBLIC LAW-7793-601 Prerequisite: One Limited enrollmer This course count	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H ts toward the e C POLICY DRA 39418 tyear of law scl nt course; no H ts toward the e	VG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ AFTING 2 hool in the full-t lowdy registratio xperiential requ	T Ill-time or pa on. irement. T ime or part-t on.	rt-time progra 3:30 PM	m; (2) Oil & (Gas.
LARW III: OIL & LAW-7895-601 Prerequisite: (1) C Limited enrollmer	GAS DRAFTIN 39417 One year of law nt course; no H ts toward the e C POLICY DRA 39418 tyear of law scl nt course; no H ts toward the e	VG 2 v school in the fu lowdy registratio xperiential requ AFTING 2 hool in the full-t lowdy registratio xperiential requ	T Ill-time or pa on. irement. T ime or part-t on.	rt-time progra 3:30 PM	m; (2) Oil & (Gas.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
LAW & SCIENCE	SEMINAR					
LAW-7639-601	39420	2	М	1:10PM	3:20PM	Eckstein
Prerequisite: All lo	ckstep courses.					
Limited enrollmen	t course; no How	/dy registratio	n.			
LAW PRACTICE N	ANAGEMENT					
LAW-7412-601	39421	2	М	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Zadeh
Prerequisite: One	year of law schoo	ol in the full-ti	me or part-tir	ne program.		
LAW REVIEW						
LAW-7930-601	39476	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	Penrose & Rambo
LAW-7931-601	39477	2				
Prerequisite: Profe	ssor approval re	quired.				
No Howdy registra	tion. Pass/fail co	ourse.				
LEGISLATION & F	REGULATION §	1				
LAW-7418-601	39422	3	T R	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Sobol
Prerequisite: None	(lockstep course	e)				
LEGISLATION & F	REGULATION §	2				
LAW-7418-602	39423	3	T R	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Phillips
Prerequisite: None	(lockstep course	e)				
LEGISLATION & F	REGULATION §	3				
LAW-7418-603	39424	3	T R	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Helge
Prerequisite: None	(lockstep course	e)				
LOW INCOME TA						
LAW-7116-601	39425	4 to 6	MW	3:40 PM	5:10 PM	Probasco
Prerequisite: Profe	ssional Responsi	ibility (may be	taken concu	rrently).		
Application Requir	<mark>ed</mark> , priority for a	pplications sul	bmitted by M	larch 22. No H	lowdy registi	ration.
This course counts	toward the expe	eriential and li	ve client com	ponent requi	rements.	
Due to ethical oblig	gations in repres	enting clients,	students ma	y not drop the	e course afte	r the first week of classes.
Mandatory orienta	ntion on Friday, A	August 30, fror	n 12:00-4:00	p.m.		
MARITAL PROPE	RTY					

LAW-7428-601	39426	3	T R	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Alton
Prerequisite: One y	ear of law scho	ol in the f	ull-time or part-tim	e program.		

	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
MARKETS FOR L	AW SEMINAF	R: JURISDICTIO	NAL COMP	ETITION IN C	ORPORATE	LAW AND BEYOND
SPECIAL TOPICS	5)					
AW-7900-605	39427	2	Μ	1:10PM	3:20PM	Ahdieh
Prerequisite: One	year of law scł	nool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		
imited enrollmen	t course; no H	owdy registratio	on.			
	MPETITION					
AW-7961S-601	39478	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	Ellis
AW-7960S-601	39479	2	N/A	N/A	N/A	Ellis
Prerequisite: Profe	essor approval	required.				
No Howdy registra		-				
MOOT COURT A	PPELLATE AD	VOCACY				
AW-7900-601	39428	1	M-F*			Spence
*Condensed cours	e meets:	Monday, A	ug 19	7:00 PM	9:00 PM	
		Tuesday, A	ug 20	6:00 PM	9:00 PM	
		Wednesday	•	6:00 PM	9:00 PM	
		Thursday, A	-	7:00 PM	9:00 PM	
		Friday, Aug	•	6:00 PM	9:00 PM	
		nd the entire clas	ssroom com	ponent to earn	credit in the	course. An absence for c
Attendance: Stude reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts	<i>n administrati</i> year of law sch l required; no	nd the entire class ve withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat	ssroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion.	oonent to earn se.	credit in the	course. An absence for a
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi	ssroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion.	oonent to earn se.	credit in the	course. An absence for a
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi	ssroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion.	oonent to earn se.	credit in the N/A	course. An absence for a
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement.	ponent to earn se. ime program.		
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A	N/A	Ellis
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 AW-7971S-601	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required.	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A	N/A	Ellis
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 AW-7971S-601 Prerequisite: Profe	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval ation; Pass/Fail	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required. I course.	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A N/A	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A	N/A	Ellis
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 AW-7971S-601 Prerequisite: Profe	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval ation; Pass/Fail	nd the entire class we withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required. I course.	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A N/A	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A	N/A	Ellis
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 AW-7971S-601 Prerequisite: Profe No Howdy registra	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval ation; Pass/Fail HEORY AND I 39429	nd the entire class ve withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required. I course. PRACTICE PRAC 3	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A N/A N/A	oonent to earn ise. ime program. N/A N/A N/A 6:00 PM	N/A N/A	Ellis Ellis
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 AW-7971S-601 Prerequisite: Profe No Howdy registra NEGOTIATION T AW-7707S-601 Prerequisite: One	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the es OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval ation; Pass/Fail HEORY AND I 39429 year of law sch	nd the entire class ve withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required. I course. PRACTICE PRAC 3 nool in the full-ti	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A N/A CTICUM T me or part-t	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A N/A 6:00 PM ime program.	N/A N/A 9:15 PM	Ellis Ellis Alkon
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 AW-7971S-601 Prerequisite: Profe No Howdy registra NEGOTIATION T AW-7707S-601 Prerequisite: One	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval ation; Pass/Fail HEORY AND I 39429 year of law sch ed to taking eit	nd the entire class ve withdrawal fr nool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required. I course. PRACTICE PRAC 3 nool in the full-ti ther "The Busine	ssroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A N/A CTICUM T me or part-t ss Negotiato	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A N/A N/A 6:00 PM ime program. or "Negotia	N/A N/A 9:15 PM ation Theory of	Ellis Ellis
reason will result i Prerequisite: One Professor approva This course counts MOOT COURT CO AW-7970S-601 Prerequisite: Profe No Howdy registra NEGOTIATION T AW-7707S-601 Prerequisite: One Students are limite	n administrati year of law sch l required; no s toward the ex OMPETITION 39480 39481 essor approval ation; Pass/Fail HEORY AND I 39429 year of law sch ed to taking eit ermitted to ta	nd the entire class ve withdrawal fr hool in the full-ti Howdy registrat xperiential requi 1 2 required. I course. PRACTICE PRAC 3 hool in the full-ti ther "The Busine ke both courses	sroom comp om the cour me or part-t ion. rement. N/A N/A T CTICUM T me or part-t ss Negotiato during their	oonent to earn se. ime program. N/A N/A N/A 6:00 PM ime program. or "Negotia	N/A N/A 9:15 PM ation Theory of	Ellis Alkon

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
NONPROFIT OR	GANIZATION	S				
AW-7310-601	39430	2	F*	9:00 AM	1:30 PM	Helge
*Condensed cours	e meets: Sept	6, 20, 27, Oct 1	1, Nov 1 and	18		
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
imited enrollmen	t course. No H	lowdy registratio	on. This cour	se counts towa	rd the exper	iential requirement.
PATENT LAW						
AW-7452-601	39431	3	TR	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Ragavan
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-ti	me or part-t	ime program.		C
POST-CONVICTIO	ον άςτυαι ι	NNOCENCE CL				
AW-7217-601	39432	2	S*	10:00 AM	3:00 PM	Ware
*Condensed cours			•	201007.001	0.001.111	
Prerequisite: One	•			ime program		
imited enrollmen			•			
This course counts		, .				
		xperientiarrequi	irement.			
PRACTICAL LAW		H MODERN TEO	CHNOLOGY	(SPECIAL TOP	PICS)	
AW-7900-606	39441	1	F*	9:00 AM	12:15 PM	Walker & Patterso
Condensed cours	e meets: Sept	: 6, 20, Oct 25, ar	nd Nov 8			
Prerequisite: One	year of law sc	hool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
imited enrollmen	t course; no H	lowdy registratic	on.			
PREPARING FOR	THE BAR EX	AM				
AW-7458-601	39442	3	T R	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Murphy
Prerequisite: Must	: be in last sen	nester of law sch	ool.			
PROBATE & EST	ATE PLANNIN					
AW-7859-601	CRN TBA	4	т	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Bell
Prerequisite: Profe		onsibility (may be	e taken conc			
Application Requi	•			••	lowdy regist	ration
his course counts		••				
Due to ethical obli		•				or Διισμετ 30
Mandatory orient		-				August 50.
		y, August 50, 110	111 12.00 4.0	o p.m.		
PROFESSIONAL I	DENTITY TEA	CHING ASSIST	ANT			
AW-7911-601	39450	1	N/A	N/A	N/A	Short
Prerequisite: Profe	essor approva	l required; no Ho	wdy registra	ation. Pass/fail	-	
		ITV & 1				
PROFESSIONAL						
PROFESSIONAL I AW-7091-601	39451	3	MW	8:40AM	10:10AM	Fortney

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR
PROFESSIONAL	RESPONSIBIL	ITY § 2				
LAW-7091-602	39452	3	MW	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Fortney
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
REMEDIES						
AW-7484-601	39454	3	T R	1:30 PM	3:00 PM	Mitchell
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
SALES & LEASES						
AW-7557-601	39456	3	ΜW	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Henning
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
SECURED TRANS	ACTIONS					
_AW-7488-601	39489	3	ΜW	10:20 AM	11:50 AM	Henning
Prerequisite: (1) C	ne year of law	school in the fu	Ill-time or pa	rt-time progra	m; (2) Prope	rty.
SECURITIES ETH	CS & COMPL	IANCE (SPECIA	L TOPICS)			
AW-7900-607	39461	2	Т	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Raiborn & Woodco
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
SPORTS LAW		3	W	6:00 PM	9:15 PM	Dennie
AW-7500S-601	39463					
Prerequisite: One Limited enrollmer	•		-	ime program.		
		oway registratio				
SUPREME COUR						
AW-7675-601	39464	2	W	1:10PM	3:20PM	Rambo
Prerequisite: (1) A			-	may be taken	concurrently).
imited enrollmer	t course; no H	owdy registratio	on.			
TEXAS PRETRIAL						
_AW-7540-601	39465	3	F	1:00 PM	4:15 PM	Stafford
Prerequisite: One	year of law scl	nool in the full-ti	ime or part-t	ime program.		
TRADEMARK &	COPYRIGHT C	CLINIC				
AW-7868-601	39468	4 to 6	T R	3:40 PM	5:10 PM	Slattery
Prerequisite: Prof	•					
Application Requi	<mark>ed</mark> , priority fo	r applications su	Ibmitted by I	March 22. No H	lowdy regist	ration.
This course counts	toward the e	xperiential and l	ive client cor	mponent requi	rements.	
Due to ethical obli	gations in rep	resenting clients	, students m	ay not drop th	e course afte	er August 30.

COURSE TITLE	CRN	CREDITS	DAYS	START	END	PROFESSOR		
TRIAL ADVOCACY FOR MOCK TRIAL STUDENTS								
LAW-7199-601	39470	3	W*	6:00 PM	8:10 PM	Justice Gabriel		
*Condensed cours	se additional m	andatory meeti	ng dates:					
		Monday, A	Monday, Aug 19		9:00 PM			
		Tuesday, A	ug 20	6:00 PM	9:00 PM			
		Wednesday	/, Aug 21	6:00 PM	9:00 PM			
		Thursday, A	Aug 22	7:00 PM	9:00 PM			
		Friday, Aug	23	6:00 PM	9:00 PM			

Attendance: Students must attend the entire classroom component on these mandatory meeting dates to earn credit in the course. An absence for any reason will result in administrative withdrawal from the course. Prerequisite: One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program.

Professor approval required; no Howdy registration.

This course counts toward the experiential requirement.

TRIAL ADVOCACY PRACTICUM

LAW-7775S-601394713T R3:30 PM5:00 PMZimmermanPrerequisite: All lockstep courses except Constitutional Law; (2) Evidence (may be taken concurrently).Limited enrollment course; no Howdy registration.

This course counts toward the experiential requirement.

Please note: Students can take either the 3-credit Trial Advocacy Practicum or 3-credit Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students but not both courses. Students can take both the 1-credit Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial and the 3-credit Trial Advocacy Practicum.

WATER LAW

LAW-7339-601	39472	3	MW	8:40AM	10:10AM	Eckstein
Prerequisite: (1) Or	ne year of lav	w school in the	full-time or par	t-time progra	m; (2) Proper	ty.

WILLS & ESTATES

LAW-7076-601	39473	3	T R	3:30 PM	5:00 PM	Alton
Prerequisite: (1) Or	ne year of lav	v school in the	e full-time or par	rt-time progra	m; (2) Prope	rty.

UPPER LEVEL COURSE GRID

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>
Evidence (4)	Biotechnology,	Business Fundamentals	Constitutional Law § 1	
Seymore	Pharmaceuticals, &	for Lawyers (2)	(4) Penrose	
	Business Seminar	Snyder		
	(Special Topics) (2)			
	Ragavan	Evidence (4)		
	Constitutional Law § 1	Seymore		
	(4) Penrose			
<u>8:40-10:10</u>	<u>8:40-10:10</u>	<u>8:40-10:10</u>	<u>8:40-10:10</u>	<u>8:40-10:10</u>
Immigration Law (3)	Arbitration (3)	Immigration Law (3)	Arbitration (3)	
Pham	Garcia Sanchez	Pham	Garcia Sanchez	
Durafa ari		Dusfassia		
Professional	Criminal Procedure (3)	Professional	Criminal Procedure (3) Phillips	
Responsibility § 1 (3) Fortney	Phillips	Responsibility § 1 (3) Fortney	Phillips	
i oi tiley	Land Use Law (3)	i ortiley	Land Use Law (3)	
Water Law (3)	Mulvaney	Water Law (3)	Mulvaney	
Eckstein		Eckstein		
<u>10:20-11:50</u>	<u>10:20-11:50</u>	<u>10:20-11:50</u>	<u>10:20-11:50</u>	<u>10:20-11:50</u>
Core Commercial	Business	Core Commercial	Business	
Concepts (3)	Associations (3)	Concepts (3)	Associations (3)	
Barnes	Alexander	Barnes	Alexander	
Employment	Cannabis Law, Policy and	Employment	Cannabis Law, Policy and	
Discrimination (3)	Business (3)	Discrimination (3)	Business (3)	
Green	Snyder	Green	Snyder	
_				
Energy Law (3)	Legislation & Regulation	Energy Law (3)	Legislation & Regulation	
Mormann	§ 3 (3) Helge	Mormann	§ 3 (3) Helge	
Internet Law (3)	Tielge	Internet Law (3)	Tielge	
Holland	Marital Property (3)	Holland	Marital Property (3)	
	Alton		Alton	
Secured		Secured		
Transactions (3)		Transactions (3)		
Henning		Henning		
1:00-4:15	1:00-4:15	1:00-4:15	1:00-4:15	1:00-4:15
				Texas Pre-Trial
				Procedure (3)
				Stafford

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
1:10-3:20LARW III: Criminal LawDrafting (2)Kasper-CokerLaw & ScienceSeminar (2)EcksteinMarkets for LawSeminar: JurisdictionalCompetition inCorporate Law andBeyond(Special Topics) (2)Ahdieh	1:10-3:20Constitutional Law (4)RamboHousing Law & PolicySeminar(Special Topics) (2)AlexanderLARW III: Oil & GasDrafting (2)Sullivan	1:10-3:20 Supreme Court Seminar (2) Rambo	1:10-3:20 Constitutional Law (4) Rambo	<u>1:10-3:20</u>
1:15-2:45 Freshwater Supplies Capstone (Special Topics) (1) Eckstein	<u>1:15-2:45</u>	1:15-2:45 Freshwater Supplies Capstone (Special Topics) (1) Eckstein	<u>1:15-2:45</u>	<u>1:15-2:45</u>
1:30-3:00Administrative Law (3)PhamFederal IncomeTax (3)LucasInternational HumanRights (Special Topics)(3)MarkovicProfessionalResponsibility § 2 (3)Fortney	1:30-3:00Legislation & Regulation(3)§1 Sobol§2 PhillipsPatent Law (3)RagavanPreparing for the BarExam (3)MurphyRemedies (3)Mitchell	1:30-3:00Administrative Law (3)PhamFederal IncomeTax (3)LucasInternational HumanRights (Special Topics)(3)MarkovicProfessionalResponsibility § 2 (3)Fortney	1:30-3:00 Legislation & Regulation (3) §1 Sobol §2 Phillips Patent Law (3) Ragavan Preparing for the Bar Exam (3) Murphy Remedies (3) Mitchell	<u>1:30-3:00</u>

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
3:30-5:00	3:30-5:00	3:30-5:00	3:30-5:00	<u>3:30-5:00</u>
Copyright (3)	LARW III: How the Deals	Copyright (3)	LARW III: How the Deals	
Yu	Get Done (3)	Yu	Get Done (3)	
	Newman		Newman	
International Litigation		International Litigation		
(3) George	Trial Advocacy Practicum	(3) George	Trial Advocacy Practicum	
() 0	(3) Zimmerman	() 0	(3) Zimmerman	
Juvenile Justice (3)		Juvenile Justice (3)		
Spurlock	Wills & Estates (3)	Spurlock	Wills & Estates (3)	
	Alton	-	Alton	
Labor Law (3)		Labor Law (3)		
Green		Green		
Sales & Leases (3)		Sales & Leases (3)		
		Henning		
Henning		Henning		
3:30-5:40	3:30-5:40	3:30-5:40	3:30-5:40	3:30-5:40
	LARW III: Public Policy	Agricultural Law (2)		
	Drafting (2)	Bradbury		
	Rich			
		LARW III: Estate		
		Administration Drafting		
		(2)		
		Fields		
<u>3:40-5:10</u>	3:40-5:10	3:40-5:10	3:40-5:10	3:40-5:10
Community	Externship (2-4)	Community	Family & Veterans	
	Externship (2-4) Becker			
Community	,	Community	Family & Veterans	
Community Development and	,	Community Development and	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6)	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic	Becker	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6)	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6)	Becker Family & Veterans	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6)	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6)	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6)	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6)	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6)	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u>	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u>	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u>	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery	<u>6:00-8:10</u>
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u>	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u>	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u>	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Appellate	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery 6:00-8:10 Accounting for Lawyers (2) Johnson	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> Accounting for Lawyers	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2)	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery 6:00-8:10 Accounting for Lawyers (2) Johnson	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) Slattery6:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2)	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) Slattery6:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting (2)	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate Planning Clinic (4)	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2)	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) Slattery6:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)Ware	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting (2)	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate Planning Clinic (4)	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2) Slattery	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) Slattery6:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)WareInternational Oil & Gas	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting (2) Slobodin	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate Planning Clinic (4) Bell	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2) Slattery LARW III: Contract	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) SlatteryG:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)WareInternational Oil & GasDispute Resolution	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting (2) Slobodin Law Practice	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate Planning Clinic (4) Bell Securities Ethics &	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2) Slattery LARW III: Contract Drafting	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) Slattery6:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)WareInternational Oil & GasDispute Resolution(Special Topics)(2)	
Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco 6:00-8:10 LARW III: Appellate Drafting (2) Spence LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting (2) Slobodin Law Practice Management (2)	Becker Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery <u>6:00-8:10</u> LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner (2) Kiser Probate & Estate Planning Clinic (4) Bell Securities Ethics & Compliance	Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic (4-6) Herrera Immigrant Rights Clinic (4-6) Marouf Low Income Tax Clinic (4-6) Probasco <u>6:00-8:10</u> Advanced Criminal Procedure (2) Alkon Art Law (2) Slattery LARW III: Contract Drafting	Family & VeteransAdvocacy Clinic (4-6)FloresTrademark & CopyrightClinic (4-6) Slattery6:00-8:10Accounting for Lawyers(2) JohnsonInnocent Project (2)WareInternational Oil & GasDispute Resolution(Special Topics)(2)	

<u>6:00-9:15</u>

UPPER LEVEL COURSE GRID – WEEKEND & CONDENSED

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Aug. 19 7:00-9:00pm Moot Court Appellate Advocacy (1) Spence Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel (Mandatory Attendance)	Aug. 20 2:00-4:15pm Global Lawyering Field Trip Course: -Cambodia (2.5) Calboli & Slattery <u>6:00-9:00pm</u> Moot Court Appellate Advocacy (1) Spence Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel (Mandatory Attendance)	Aug. 21 <u>6:00-9:00pm</u> Moot Court Appellate Advocacy (1) Spence Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel (Mandatory Attendance)	Aug. 22 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>12:45pm</u> Global Lawyering Course: -Cambodia (2.5) Calboli & Slattery <u>7:00-9:00pm</u> Moot Court Appellate Advocacy (1) Spence Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (2) Gabriel (Mandatory Attendance)	Aug. 23 10:00am- 12:45pm & 2:00-3:30pm Global Lawyering Course -Cambodia (2.5) Calboli & Slattery <u>6:00-9:00pm</u> Moot Court Appellate Advocacy (1) Spence Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel (Mandatory Attendance)	Aug. 24 <u>9:00am-</u> <u>12:15pm &</u> <u>1:15-4:30pm</u> Comparative Law (2) Calboli	Aug. 25 <u>9:00am-</u> <u>12:15pm &</u> <u>1:15-4:30pm</u> Comparative Law (2) Calboli
Aug. 26 FIRST DAY OF CLASSES	Aug. 27	Aug. 28 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Aug. 29	Aug. 30 <u>12:00-4:00pm</u> Mandatory Clinic Orientation All clinic students must attend Mandatory Externship Orientation Becker	Aug. 31	Sept. 1

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
MON Sept. 2 LABOR DAY	TUES Sept. 3	WED Sept. 4 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	THURS Sept. 5	FRIDAY Sept. 6 <u>9:00am-</u> <u>12:15pm</u> Practical Lawyering with Modern Technology (Special Topics) (1) Walker & Patterson <u>9:00am-1:30pm</u> Nonprofit Organizations (2) Helge	SATURDAY Sept. 7 <u>9:00am-</u> <u>12:15pm &</u> <u>1:15-4:30pm</u> Comparative Law (2) Calboli <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Death Penalty Seminar (2) Garcia Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2) Ware	SUNDAY Sept. 8 9:00am- 12:15pm & 1:15-4:30pm Comparative Law (2) Calboli
Sept. 9	Sept. 10	Sept. 11 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Sept. 12	Sept. 13 12:00-1:00pm Advanced Clinic: 2 nd Semester (All Clinics) 1:00-2:00pm Global Lawyering Course: -Cambodia (2.5) Calboli & Slattery 1:00-3:30pm Global Lawyering Course - Jersey & Guernsey (2.5) Ku & Morriss	Sept. 14 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2) Ware	Sept. 15

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Sept. 16	Sept. 17	Sept. 18 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Sept. 19 <u>5:30-6:30pm</u> Externship II (2-4) Becker	Sept. 20 <u>9:00am-</u> <u>12:15pm</u> Practical Lawyering with Modern Technology (Special Topics) (1) Walker & Patterson <u>9:00am-1:30pm</u> Nonprofit Organizations (2) Helge <u>10:00am-</u> <u>4:00pm</u> International Tax (2) Byrnes <u>1:00-3:30pm</u> Global Lawyering Course - Jersey & Guernsey (2.5) Ku & Morriss	Sept. 21 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Death Penalty Seminar (2) Garcia	Sept. 22

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Sept. 23	Sept. 24	Sept. 25 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Sept. 26	Sept. 27 9:00am-1:30pm Nonprofit Organizations (2) Helge 10:00am- 4:00pm International Tax (2) Byrnes 12:00-1:00pm Advanced Clinic: 2 nd Semester (All Clinics) 1:00-3:30pm Global Lawyering Course - Jersey & Guernsey (2.5) Ku & Morriss	Sept. 28 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2) Ware	Sept. 29
Sept. 30	Oct. 1	Oct. 2 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Oct. 3	Oct. 4 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>4:00pm</u> International Tax (2) Byrnes <u>1:00-3:30pm</u> Global Lawyering Course - Jersey & Guernsey (2.5) Ku & Morriss	Oct. 5 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Death Penalty Seminar (2) Garcia Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2) Ware	Oct. 6

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Oct. 7	Oct. 8	Oct. 9 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Oct. 10	Oct. 11 <u>9:00am-1:30pm</u> Nonprofit Organizations (2) Helge <u>10:00am-</u> <u>4:00pm</u> International Tax (2) Byrnes <u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Advanced Clinic: 2 nd Semester (All Clinics) <u>1:00-2:00pm</u> Global Lawyering Course: -Cambodia (2.5) Calboli & Slattery <u>1:00-3:30pm</u> Global Lawyering Course - Jersey & Guernsey (2.5) Ku & Morriss	Oct. 12 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2) Ware	Oct. 13
Oct. 14 FALL BREAK	Oct. 15 FALL BREAK	Oct. 16 FALL BREAK	Oct. 17 FALL BREAK	Oct. 18 FALL BREAK	Oct. 19 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Death Penalty Seminar (2) Garcia	Oct. 20

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Oct. 21	Oct. 22 <u>5:30-6:30pm</u> Externship II (2-4) Becker	Oct. 23 <u>6:00-8:10pm</u> Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Oct. 24	Oct. 25 <u>9:00am-</u> <u>12:15pm</u> Practical Lawyering with Modern Technology (Special Topics) (1) Walker & Patterson <u>10:00am-</u> <u>4:00pm</u> International Tax (2) Byrnes	Oct. 26 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims (2) Ware	Oct. 27
Oct. 28	Oct. 29	Oct. 30 6:00-8:10pm Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students (3) Gabriel	Oct. 31	Nov. 1 <u>9:00am-1:30pm</u> Nonprofit Organizations (2) Helge	Nov. 2 <u>10:00am-</u> <u>3:00pm</u> Death Penalty Seminar (2) Garcia	Nov. 3

MON	TUES	WED	THURS	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Nov. 4	Nov. 5	Nov. 6	Nov. 7	Nov. 8	Nov. 9	Nov. 10
		<u>6:00-8:10pm</u>		<u>9:00am-</u>		
		Trial Advocacy		<u>12:15pm</u>		
		for Mock Trial		Practical		
		Students (3)		Lawyering with		
		Gabriel		Modern		
				Technology		
				(Special Topics)		
				(1)		
				Walker &		
				Patterson		
				<u>9:00am-1:30pm</u>		
				Nonprofit		
				Organizations		
				(2) Helge		
				<u>10:00am-</u>		
				<u>4:00pm</u>		
				International		
				Tax (2)		
				Byrnes		
				<u>12:00-1:00pm</u>		
				Advanced Clinic:		
				2 nd Semester		
				(All Clinics)		
Nov. 11	Nov. 12	Nov. 13	Nov. 14	Nov. 15	Nov. 16	Nov. 17
		6:00-8:10pm			<u>10:00am-</u>	
		Trial Advocacy			<u>3:00pm</u>	
		for Mock Trial			Death Penalty	
		Students (3)			Seminar (2)	
		Gabriel			Garcia	
Nov. 18	Nov. 19	Nov. 20	Nov. 21	Nov. 22	Nov. 23	Nov. 24
		<u>6:00-8:10pm</u>		<u>12:00-1:00pm</u>		
		Trial Advocacy		Advanced Clinic:		
		for Mock Trial		2 nd Semester		
		Students (3)		(All Clinics)		
		Gabriel				
Nov. 25	Nov. 26	Nov. 27	Nov. 28	Nov. 29	Nov. 30	Dec. 1
LAST DAY OF CLASSES						

FINAL EXAM SCHEDULE

Please consider the final exam schedule carefully when registering for classes. Please consult Academic Standards in the <u>Student Handbook</u> for the rules about rescheduling exams. The Associate Dean for Academic Affairs must approve requests to reschedule exams and will do so only if the exam rescheduling rules in the Academic Standards are satisfied. Rescheduled exams will be administered as soon as possible after the scheduled time. No exams will be given before the scheduled time. Students who are entitled to reasonable accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act must arrange for accommodations with the Assistant Dean of Student Affairs. Please consult the law school's <u>Examination Policies and Procedures</u> for more information.

These courses require a paper, a project, or the equivalent instead of a final exam:

Advanced Clinic Advanced Criminal Procedure Arbitration Art Law Biotechnology, Pharmaceuticals, & Business Seminar Cannabis Law, Policy and Business **Community Development and Entrepreneurship Clinic** Comparative Law **Death Penalty Seminar** Externship Externship II Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic Freshwater Supplies Capstone Global Lawyering Classes (Cambodia & Jersey) Housing Law & Policy Seminar **Immigrant Rights Clinic** Innocence Project International Oil & Gas Dispute Resolution LARW I: §§ 1-9 LARW III: Appellate Drafting LARW III: Contract Drafting LARW III: Criminal Law Drafting LARW III: Drafting for the General Practitioner LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting LARW III: Estate Administration Drafting LARW III: How the Deals Get Done LARW III: Oil & Gas Drafting LARW III: Public Policy Drafting Law & Science Seminar Law Practice Management Low Income Tax Clinic Markets for Law Seminar: Jurisdictional Competition in Corporate Law and Beyond Moot Court Appellate Advocacy Negotiation Theory and Practice Practicum Nonprofit Organizations Post-Conviction Actual Innocence Claims

These courses require a paper, a project, or the equivalent instead of a final exam (con't):

Practical Lawyering with Modern Technology Probate & Estate Planning Clinic Professional Identity Supreme Court Seminar Trademark & Copyright Clinic Trial Advocacy for Mock Trial Students Trial Advocacy Practicum

Take-Home Final Exams

Constitutional Law §1 Copyrights Estate & Gift Tax International Human Rights Law Internet Law Patent Law Securities Ethics & Compliance Water Law

In-Class Final Exams

MONDAY DECEMBER 2	TUESDAY DECEMBER 3	WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 4	THURSDAY DECEMBER 5	FRIDAY DECEMBER 6
No exams	9:00 AM Legislation & Regulation §1 Sobol §2 Phillips §3 Helge	9:00 AM Professional Responsibility §1 Fortney Secured Transactions Henning	9:00 AM Business Fundamentals for Lawyers Snyder Constitutional Law §2 Rambo	9:00 AM Civil Procedure §1 Welsh §2 Pierce §3 Vishnubhakat
No exams	2:00 PM Administrative Law Pham Core Commercial Concepts Barnes Criminal Procedure Phillips	2:00 PM Federal Income Tax Lucas Professional Responsibility §2 Fortney	2:00 PM International Litigation George Remedies Mitchell	2:00 PM Preparing for the Bar Exam Murphy
No exams	<u>6:30 PM</u>	<u>6:30 PM</u> Accounting for Lawyers Johnson	<u>6:30 PM</u> Sports Law Dennie	<u>6:30 PM</u>

MONDAY DECEMBER 9	TUESDAY DECEMBER 10	WEDNESDAY DECEMBER 11	THURSDAY DECEMBER 12	FRIDAY DECEMBER 13
<u>9:00 AM</u>	9:00 AM Torts §1 Short §2 Reilly	9:00 AM Employment Discrimination Green Energy Law Mormann	<u>9:00 AM</u> Immigration Law Pham	<u>9:00 AM</u> Land Use Law Mulvaney
2:00 PM Business Associations I Alexander Wills & Estates Alton	2:00 PM Labor Law Green	2:00 PM 1L Mini MBE Juvenile Justice Spurlock Sales & Leases Henning	2:00 PM Evidence Seymore Marital Property Alton	2:00 PM Texas Pretrial Procedure Stafford
<u>6:30 PM</u>	<u>6:30 PM</u>	<u>6:30 PM</u> Agricultural Law Bradbury	<u>6:30 PM</u>	

SPRING 2020 – TENTATIVE COURSE SCHEDULE

We are providing you with this tentative schedule of spring 2020 classes to aid in course planning for the 2019-2020 academic year. It reflects the law school administration's current expectations about available classes for the spring 2020 semester. However, **it is subject to change** — additions and deletions — based on a number of factors, including changes in professor availability. The final schedule will be published in November 2019, before registration begins for the spring 2020 semester.

Tentative Spring 2020 Course Grid

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>	<u>8:00-10:10</u>
Consumer Law (2)	Adoption Law (2)	Trust & Fiduciary	Property § 3 (4)	
Barnes	Seymore	Responsibility (2)	Eckstein	
		Reis		
	Property § 3 (4)			
	Eckstein			
	Rural Community			
	Development Seminar			
	(Special Topics) (2)			
	Mitchell			
<u>8:40- 10:10</u>	<u>8:40- 10:10</u>	<u>8:40- 10:10</u>	<u>8:40- 10:10</u>	<u>8:40- 10:10</u>
Criminal Law § 1 (3)	Conflict of Laws (3)	Criminal Law § 1 (3)	Conflict of Laws (3)	
Phillips	George	Phillips	George	
Criminal Procedure Trial	Criminal Law § 2 (3)	Criminal Procedure Trial	Criminal Law § 2 (3)	
Rights (3)	Baylor	Rights (3)	Baylor	
Seymore		Seymore		
	Wills & Estates (3)		Wills & Estates (3)	
Gender Discrimination (3)	Helge	Gender Discrimination (3)	Helge	
Penrose		Penrose		
Information Privacy Law		Information Privacy Law		
(3) Holland		(3) Holland		

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<u>10:20-11:50</u> Administrative Law (3) Vishnubhakat	10:20-11:50 Business Associations (3) Magnuson	10:20-11:50 Administrative Law (3) Vishnubhakat	10:20-11:50 Business Associations (3) Magnuson	<u>10:20-11:50</u>
Criminal Law § 3 (3) Pham	Family Law (3) Spurlock	Criminal Law § 3 (3) Pham	Family Law (3) Spurlock	
Environmental Law (3) Mormann	Federal Income Tax (3) Byrnes	Environmental Law (3) Mormann	Federal Income Tax (3) Byrnes	
LARW II (3) § 1 Rich Local Government Law (3) Alexander	LARW II (3) § 1 Rich § 2 Morrison § 3 Pauli § 4 Sobol	Local Government Law (3) Alexander Preparing for the Bar	LARW II (3) § 2 Morrison § 3 Pauli § 4 Sobol	
Preparing for the Bar Exam (3) Murphy Professional Responsibility	§ 5 Murphy Texas Criminal Procedure (3) Bellows	Exam (3) Murphy Professional Responsibility (3) Markovic Securities Regulation (3)	§ 5 Murphy Texas Criminal Procedure (3) Bellows	
 (3) Markovic Securities Regulation (3) Newman Trademark and Unfair 		Newman Trademark and Unfair Competition Law (3) Lunney		
Competition Law (3) Lunney				
1:10-3:20 Climate Change Seminar (2) Casado Perez	<u>1:10-3:20</u> Evidence (4) Rambo	<u>1:10-3:20</u> Constitutional Law (4) Holland	<u>1:10-3:20</u> Evidence (4) Rambo	<u>1:10-3:20</u>
Constitutional Law (4) Holland	Property (4) § 1 Mitchell § 2 Mulvaney	Contracts (4) § 1 Mormann § 2 Henning	LARW III: Estate Planning & Drafting (2) Fuqua	
Contracts (4) § 1 Mormann § 2 Henning § 3 Barnes		§ 3 Barnes First Amendment (2) Rambo	Property (4) § 1 Mitchell § 2 Mulvaney	
Intellectual Property Survey (2) Ragavan			Spanish for Lawyers (2) Garza	
			Texas Procedure (2) George	
<u>1:20-3:10</u> Contracts § 4 (4) Burge	<u>1:20-3:00</u>	1:20-3:10 Contracts § 4 (4) Burge	<u>1:20-3:00</u>	1:20-3:10 Contracts § 4 (4) Burge

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
1:30-3:00Criminal Procedure (3)PhillipsEmployment Law (3)Green3:30-4:30	1:30-3:00 LARW II (3) § 6 Morrison § 7 Pauli § 8 Pierce Legislative Process (3) Spurlock Oil & Gas (3) Sullivan	1:30-3:00 Criminal Procedure (3) Phillips Employment Law (3) Green <u>3:30-4:30</u> Guardianship Practicum	1:30-3:00 LARW II (3) § 6 Morrison § 7 Pauli § 8 Pierce Legislative Process (3) Spurlock Oil & Gas (3) Sullivan	<u>1:30-3:00</u> <u>3:30-4:30</u>
3:30-5:00 International BusinessTransactions (3)MarkovicPayment Systems (3)NewmanRemedies (3)VishnubhakatTexas Trials & Appeals (3)SudderthThe Business Negotiator(3) Reilly	3:30-5:00 LARW II (3) § 9 Kaspar-Coker Mergers & Acquisitions (3) Magnuson Texas Real Property (3) Alton	 (1) Fields <u>3:30-5:00</u> International Business Transactions (3) Markovic Payment Systems (3) Newman Remedies (3) Vishnubhakat Texas Trials & Appeals (3) Sudderth The Business Negotiator (3) Reilly 	3:30-5:00 LARW II (3) § 9 Kaspar-Coker Mergers & Acquisitions (3) Magnuson Texas Real Property (3) Alton	<u>3:30-5:00</u>
3:30-5:40 NRS Capstone (2) Garcia Sanchez Patent Clinic (4) Lunney	3:30-5:40 Advanced Topics in Negotiation Seminar (2) Reilly LARW III: Business Collection Drafting (2) Johnson International Intellectual Property Seminar (2) Yu Private International Law Seminar (2) Henning	<u>3:30-5:40</u>	3:30-5:40 Federal Tax Practice & Procedure (2) Probasco	<u>3:30-5:40</u>

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY
<u>3:40-5:10</u> Community Dev. Clinic (4- 6) Herrera	3:40-5:10 Criminal Defense Clinic (4- 6) Baylor	<u>3:40-5:10</u> Community Dev. Clinic (4- 6) Herrera	3:40-5:10 Criminal Defense Clinic (4- 6) Baylor	<u>3:40-5:10</u>
Immigrant Rights Clinic (4- 6) Marouf	Externship (2-4) Becker	Immigrant Rights Clinic (4- 6) Marouf	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores	
Low Income Tax Clinic (4- 6) Probasco	Family & Veterans Advocacy Clinic (4-6) Flores Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery	Low Income Tax Clinic (4- 6) Probasco	Trademark & Copyright Clinic (4-6) Slattery	
3:40-5:50 Entrepreneurship Law Clinic (3) Staff	<u>3:40-5:50</u>	3:40-5:50 LARW III: Family Law Drafting (2) Hall-Janicek Texas Criminal Law Practicum (2) Strickland	<u>3:40-5:50</u>	<u>3:40-5:50</u>
			4:30-7:30 Transnational Legal Order (Special Topics) (3) Ku & Gause	
<u>6:00-7:00</u>	<u>6:00-7:00</u>	<u>6:00-7:00</u> Ethics for the Criminal Law Practitioner (1) Gabriel	<u>6:00-7:00</u>	<u>6:00-7:00</u>
6:00-8:10 LARW III: Contract Drafting (2) Kiser LARW III: Litigation Drafting (2) Spence	6:00-8:10 Probate & Estate Planning Clinic (4) Bell	<u>6:00-8:10</u> Entertainment Law (2) Slattery	<u>6:00-8:10</u> Animal Law (2) Feare Innocent Project (2) Ware	<u>6:00-8:10</u>
<u>6:00-9:15</u>	<u>6:00-9:15</u> Education Law (3) Dryden	6:00-9:15 Trial Advocacy Practicum for Criminal Cases (3) Vasser	<u>6:00-9:15</u>	<u>6:00-9:15</u>

Tentative Winter/Spring 2020 Weekend & Condensed Course Grid

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Jan. 6	Jan. 7	Jan. 8	Jan. 9	Jan. 10	Jan. 11	Jan. 12
9:00am-12:00pm	9:00am-12:00pm	9:00am-12:00pm	9:00am-12:00pm	9:00am-12:00pm	9:00am-12:15pm	<u>9:00am-12:15pm</u>
Courthouse	Courthouse	Courthouse	Courthouse	Courthouse	& 1:15-4:30pm	& 1:15-4:30pm
Perspectives (1)	Perspectives (1)	Perspectives (1)	Perspectives (1)	Perspectives (1)	Fashion Law (2)	Fashion Law (2)
McCoy	McCoy	McCoy	McCoy	McCoy	Calboli	Calboli
Off Campus	Off Campus	Off Campus	Off Campus	Off Campus &		
				Exam at the Law		
				School at 11:00am		
	44.00 0.45	44.00 0.45	44.00 0.45	44.00 0.45	11.00 0.15	
11:00am-2:45pm	<u>11:00am-2:45pm</u>	<u>11:00am-2:45pm</u>	<u>11:00am-2:45pm</u>	<u>11:00am-2:15pm</u>	<u>11:00am-2:15pm</u>	
National Security	National Security	National Security	National Security	National Security	National Security	
and the	and the	and the	and the	and the	and the	
Transnational	Transnational	Transnational	Transnational	Transnational	Transnational	
Legal Order	Legal Order	Legal Order	Legal Order	Legal Order	Legal Order	
Seminar (Special	Seminar (Special	Seminar (Special	Seminar (Special	Seminar (Special	Seminar (Special	
Topics) (2)	Topics) (2)	Topics) (2)	Topics) (2)	Topics) (2)	Topics) (2)	
Ku	Ku	Ku	Ku	Ku	Ku	
	12:00-2:00pm	12:00-2:00pm	12:00-2:00pm	12:00-2:00pm	9:30am-2:00pm	
	Deposition Skills	Deposition Skills	Deposition Skills	Deposition Skills	Deposition Skills	
	Workshop (1)	Workshop (1)	Workshop (1)	Workshop (1)	Workshop (1)	
	Dennie	Dennie	Dennie	Dennie	Dennie	
	Dennie	Dennie	Dennie	Dennie	Dennie	
12:00-3:00pm	12:00-3:00pm	12:00-3:00pm	12:00-3:00pm	12:00-3:00pm		
	Government,			Government,		
Government,	,	Government,	Government,			
Ethics & the	Ethics & the	Ethics & the	Ethics & the	Ethics & the		
Public Sector	Public Sector	Public Sector	Public Sector	Public Sector		
Externship (1)	Externship (1)	Externship (1)	Externship (1)	Externship (1)		
Rich	Rich	Rich	Rich	Rich		
1:00-3:40pm	1:00-3:40pm	1:00-3:40pm	1:00-3:40pm	1:00-3:40pm	1:00pm	
				ADR Survey (1)	ADR Survey (1)	
ADR Survey (1)	ADR Survey (1)	ADR Survey (1)	ADR Survey (1)			
Alkon, Garcia,	Alkon, Garcia,	Alkon, Garcia,	Alkon, Garcia,	Alkon, Garcia,	Final Exam	
Pauli, Reilly,	Pauli, Reilly,	Pauli, Reilly,	Pauli, Reilly,	Pauli, Reilly,		
Welsh	Welsh	Welsh	Welsh	Welsh		
Advanced Legal	Advanced Legal	Advanced Legal	Advanced Legal	Advanced Legal		
Research	Research	Research	Research	Research		
Bootcamp (1)	Bootcamp (1)	Bootcamp (1)	Bootcamp (1)	Bootcamp (1)		
(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)		
Rowlett	Rowlett	Rowlett	Rowlett	Rowlett		
1:00-4:15pm	1:00-4:15pm	1:00-4:15pm	1:00-4:15pm			
Food & Wine Law						
(Special Topics) (1) Calboli	(Special Topics) (1) Calboli	(Special Topics) (1) Calboli	(Special Topics) (1) Calboli			
	<u>3:30-8:00pm</u>	<u>3:30-8:00pm</u>	<u>3:30-8:00pm</u>			
	Civil Motions	Civil Motions	Civil Motions			
	Workshop (1)	Workshop (1)	Workshop (1)			
	Sudderth	Sudderth	Sudderth			
C-00 0-20-	C-00 0-20	C-00 0-20	C-00 0-20			
6:00-9:30pm	<u>6:00-9:30pm</u>	<u>6:00-9:30pm</u>	<u>6:00-9:30pm</u>			
Case Evaluation &	Case Evaluation &	Case Evaluation &	Case Evaluation &			
Client	Client	Client	Client			
Relationships (1)	Relationships (1)	Relationships (1)	Relationships (1)			
(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)	(Special Topics)			
	Zadeh	Zadeh	Zadeh			
Zadeh						

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Jan. 13	Jan.14	Jan.15	Jan.16	Jan.17 8:30-11:45am Mediation (3) Welsh 12:00-4:00pm Mandatory Clinic Orientation All clinic students must attend Mandatory Externship Orientation Becker	Jan.18 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> <u>& 1:15-4:30pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Jan.19 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> <u>& 1:15-4:30pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh
Jan.20	Jan.21	Jan.22 9:00-10:00am Professional Identity § 3 Short 10:50-11:50am Professional Identity § 2 Short 3:30-4:30pm Professional Identity § 1 Short	Jan.23	Jan.24 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett <u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Crimmigration (1) Pollock Judicial Clerkship Boot Camp (2) Rutherford	Jan. 25 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> & 1:15-4:30pm Fashion Law (2) Calboli	Jan. 26 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> <u>& 1:15-4:30pm</u> Fashion Law (2) Calboli
Jan.27	Jan.28	Jan.29 <u>3:30-6:45pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Jan.30	Jan. 31 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett <u>11:00am-12:00pm</u> Professional Identity §§§ 1,2,3 Short <u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Advanced Clinic (All Clinics) <u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Judicial Clerkship Boot Camp (2) Rutherford	Feb. 1	Feb. 2
Feb. 3	Feb. 4	Feb. 5 <u>3:30-6:45pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Feb. 6 <u>5:30-6:30pm</u> Externship II (2-4) Becker	Feb. 7 <u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Crimmigration (1) Pollock <u>1:00-3:30pm</u> Global Lawyering Field Trip Courses	Feb. 8	Feb. 9

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Feb. 10	Feb. 11	Feb. 12 9:00-10:00am Professional Identity § 3 Short	Feb. 13	Feb. 14 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett	Feb. 15	Feb. 16
		10:50-11:50am Professional Identity § 2 Short		<u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Advanced Clinic (All Clinics)		
		3:30-4:30pm Professional Identity § 1 Short		<u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Judicial Clerkship Boot Camp (2) Rutherford		
		3:30-6:45pm Mediation (3) Welsh				
Feb. 17	Feb. 18	Feb. 19 <u>3:30-6:45pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Feb. 20	Feb. 21 9:00am-12:15pm Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett 11:00-12:00pm Professional Identity §§§ 1,2,3 Short 12:00-4:30pm Judicial Clerkship Boot Camp (2) Rutherford	Feb. 22	Feb. 23
Feb. 24	Feb. 25	Feb. 26 9:00-10:00am Professional Identity § 3 Short	Feb. 27	Feb. 28 9:00am-12:15pm Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett	Feb. 29	Mar. 1
		<u>10:50-11:50am</u> Professional Identity § 2 Short		12:00-1:00pm Advanced Clinic (All Clinics) 1:00-3:30pm		
		3:30-4:30pm Professional Identity § 1 Short		Global Lawyering Field Trip Courses		

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Mar. 2	Mar. 3 <u>5:30-6:30pm</u> Externship II (2-4) Becker	Mar. 4 <u>3:30-6:45pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Mar. 5	Mar. 6 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett <u>11:00am-12:00pm</u> Professional Identity §§§ 1,2,3 Short <u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Crimmigration (1) Pollock	Mar. 7	Mar. 8
Mar. 9 SPRING BREAK	Mar. 10 SPRING BREAK	Mar. 11 SPRING BREAK	Mar. 12 SPRING BREAK	Mar. 13 SPRING BREAK	Mar. 14	Mar. 15
Mar. 16	Mar. 17	Mar. 18 <u>3:30-6:45pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Mar. 19	Mar. 20 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett <u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Judicial Clerkship Boot Camp (2) Rutherford National Security and the Transnational Legal Order Seminar (Special Topics) (2) Ku	Mar. 21	Mar. 22
Mar. 23	Mar. 24	Mar. 25 <u>3:30-6:45pm</u> Mediation (3) Welsh	Mar. 26	Mar. 27 <u>9:00am-12:15pm</u> Advanced Legal Research (2) Rowlett <u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Advanced Clinic (All Clinics) <u>1:00-3:30pm</u> Global Lawyering Field Trip Courses <u>12:00-4:30pm</u> Judicial Clerkship Boot Camp (2) Rutherford	Mar. 28	Mar. 29
Mar. 30	Mar. 31	Apr. 1	Apr. 2	Apr. 3 <u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Advanced Clinic (All Clinics)	Apr. 4	Apr. 5

MONDAY	TUESDAY	WEDNESDAY	THURSDAY	FRIDAY	SATURDAY	SUNDAY
Apr. 6 <u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	Apr. 7	Apr. 8	Apr. 9	Apr. 10 NO CLASSES	Apr. 11	Apr. 12
Apr. 13 <u>12:00-1:00pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	Apr. 14	Apr. 15	Apr. 16	Apr. 17	Apr. 18	Apr. 19
Apr. 20	Apr. 21	Apr. 22	Apr. 23	Apr. 24	Apr. 25	Apr. 26
Apr. 27	Apr. 28	Apr. 29	Apr. 30	May 1	May 2	May 3
May 4 8:30am-3:45pm Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 5 <u>8:30am-3:30pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 6 <u>8:30am-3:30pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 7 <u>8:30am-3:30pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 8 <u>8:30am-3:30pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 9 <u>8:30am-4:00pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 10
				Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku
May 11 <u>8:30am-3:30pm</u> Transactional Boot Camp (2) Coleman	May 12	May 13	May 14	May 15	May 16	May 17
Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	<u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	Field Study Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	<u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	<u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku
May 18 <u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	May 19 <u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	May 20 <u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	May 21 <u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	May 22 <u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	May 23 <u>Field Study</u> Global Lawyering Course (3)* - Maritime Administration (New York, Geneva, Malta) Ku	May 24

* The Maritime Administration Global Lawyering Course will also meet for a networking event in Galveston in Fall 2019, and field study visits to the Ports of Galveston and Houston in April 2020. Dates and times of these additional meetings TBD.

Tentative Spring 2020 Distance Education (Online) Courses

A student may not earn more than a total of 30 credit hours toward the J.D. degree for approved distance education courses.

Classes will be delivered online asynchronously. With asynchronous online courses, lectures, assignments, and other materials are posted online and students may access the material at any time, although the instructor generally sets a definite time period in which students may participate in each online class.

Attendance requirements: All distance education course activities run on a weekly schedule that runs Monday through Sunday. Students have weekly deadlines to turn in assignments and to post in discussion boards. Students who have viewed each lecture in its entirety and met these weekly deadlines are counted as present. Students with excessive absences will be withdrawn from the course and receive no credit.

LARW III: IT Contract Drafting (Special Topics)

2 Credits Professor: Larson

Information technology (IT) permits consumers and businesses to gather, process, use, and distribute data by means of computer networks, hardware, and software. Though IT itself comprises an industry or several industries, almost every other industry depends on IT to do its work, and IT-related contracts are thus ubiquitous in businesses and consumer life. IT-related contracts present a special set of issues, especially relating to licensing intellectual property, ensuring data security, etc. IT-related contracts also represent a wide variety of power relationships between parties: For example, consumers have no opportunity to negotiate terms of use of mobile apps, but a business may be on an equal or superior footing when negotiating with another business or a consumer. This course reinforces basic contract concepts, such as representations, promises, conditions, allocations of risk, and remedies. Through simulations, it teaches students to ethically draft, revise, and negotiate the contracts that govern this important aspect of contemporary business and life.

Prerequisites: (1) One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program; (2) 28 completed hours.

Transfer Pricing (Special Topics)

2 Credits Professor: Byrnes

Following the design of William Byrnes' treatise on transfer pricing, this course addresses cross border intra company pricing as a multidisciplinary subject of law, accounting and economics in order to value cross-border tangibles, services, and intangibles transactions among units of a multinational enterprise. Topics are examined from a U.S. law perspective compared to OECD, UN and other country approaches, especially Brazil. Topics include arm's length standard, jurisprudence, comparability analysis, risk analysis for tangibles and intangibles, transactional methods (CUP, CUT, Cost Plus, Resale Minus, Commodity), profit methods (e.g. comparable profits method, transactional net margin method, profit level indicators, key performance indicators), functional analysis (supply chain, global value chain analysis), industry economic data gathering and analysis, cost-sharing arrangements, profit splits and residuals, platform contributions, safe harbors, documentation, advance pricing agreement procedures, and mutual agreement procedures. Each student will, as an outcome, draft a functional analysis of an industry. The core concepts of the U.S. taxation of individuals and corporations 'inbound' and 'outbound' activities will

be surveyed. Moreover, the course will compare U.S. tax practice with its trading partners as well as examine key tax policy drivers of international organizations.

Prerequisites: (1) One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program; (2) 28 completed hours.

Taxation of Business Entities (Special Topics)

3 Credits Professor: Lucas

This course studies the federal income tax treatment of C corporations and pass-through entities such as partnerships, S corporations, and limited liability companies. The course examines the formation, operation, and sales and liquidations of these entities.

Prerequisites: (1) One year of law school in the full-time or part-time program; (2) 28 completed hours; (3) Federal Income Tax.

SCHEDULE REVISIONS

3-14-19

Advanced Criminal Procedure: updated to a 2 credit course; time change to 6:00-8:10 pm International Taxation: Time change to 10:00 am-4:00 pm LARW III: Environmental Litigation Drafting: course time added, Mondays at 6:00-8:10 pm

3-19-19

International Oil & Gas Dispute Resolution: time changed to Thursday 6:00-8:10 pm.

3-20-19

Marital Property: final exam changed to Thursday, December 12 at 2:00 pm.

3-21-19

Advanced Criminal Procedure: prerequisite updated to: (1) All lockstep courses; (2) Criminal Procedure (may be taken concurrently).

6-13-19

Civil Procedure § 3: time changed to 9:40-11:50 am on MW
Freshwater Supplies Capstone: course added
LARW I § 9: course added
LARW III: Contract Drafting: professor changed to Maya Kaplan
Professional Identity § 3: Wednesday time changed to 8:30-9:30 am, Friday still meets 11:00 am-12:00.
Torts § 3: course cancelled

8-13-19

International Taxation: course cancelled

8-14-19 Professional Identity §§ 1-3: meeting dates and times updated

9-3-19

Agricultural Law: in-class final exam added, 6:30 pm Wednesday, December 11